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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
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Accounting Officer's Responslbliides and Approvai

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act 58 of 2003}, fo maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information inciuded in this report. K is the responsibilily of the accounting officer fo ensure that the annual financial statements
fairly prasent the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the resulte of its operations and cash
flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial
statements and was given unresirictad access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statsments have been preparad in sccordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (BRAF) including any interpretations, gulde!ines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board,

The annual financlal statements are based upon apprapriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimales,

The accounting officar acknowladges that he is ultimately responeible for the system of internaf financlal control established by
the municipality and place considerable imporiance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting
officer to mest these rasponsibifities, the accounting officer sels standarts for intemal control aimed at reducing the risk of
emor or deficit in & cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibiities within a clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procadures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an accaplable level of risk.
Thess controls are monitored throughout the municlpallty and all empioyees are required to maintain the highest ethical
standands in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a manner that in all reascnable circumstances is above
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality i on identifying, assessing, managing and maonitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. While operating tisk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it
by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviaur are applied and managed within
predetammined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements, However, any system of internal financlal cantrol can provide only reasonable, and not absclute,
assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

The accounting officar has reviewed the municipality’s cash fiow forecast for the year to 30 June 2022 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adaquate resources to
continue in operationa! existence for tha foresaaable fulure.

The municipality is whelly dependant on the municipality for continued funding of operatione. The annual financial statements
are prepared on the basis that the municipality Is & going concem and that the municipality has nelther the infention nor the
need to Hquidate or curtall materially the scale of the municipality.

Although the accounting officar are primarily respensible for the financial affairs of the municipality, they are supporiad by the
municipalily’s extsrnal auditors.

The extemal audilor is responsibla for independentty reviewing and reporting on the municipality's annual financial statements.

The annual I siahmanh set out on page B, which have been preparad on the going concern basis, were approved by
4 August 2021 and wera signed on its behaif by:

Accdunting / AUDITOR GENERAL
ur.munmm/ RECEIVED

31 JAN 2022
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--------------------------------
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020
Restated*
Assets
Current Assets
Inventorias 8 6110623 6136 836
Recelvables from exchange transactions g 71030118 49300 011
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 10 24401256 13130 068
Cash and cash squivalents 11 180274982 35039065
120 460 986 103 605 DRD
Non-Current Assets
invastment proparty 3 172416187 173118 338
Properly, plant and equipment 4 905672 315 886 0B85 389
intengible agsets § 73276 200 689
Heritage assets 6 24 852612 248526819
1103 013 397 1084 166 035
Total Assets 1223 483 388 1187 772 015
Liabilities
Current Liahilities
Other financial liabililies 13 1 660 200 1483 323
Payables from exchange transactions 16 188124 730 188 616 150
VAT payable 17 51130194 37798757
Employee benefit obligation 7 3202986 4 086 574
Unspant conditional grants and receipts 12 17 146544 21 359 022
Pravisions 14 27319242 19826 029
Consumar daposils 15 1666473 2211087
301 260 370 276 379 B22
Non-Current Liabilitles
Other finansizl liebilies 13 49 213 632 50 737 989
Employee benefit obligation 7 75270423 64492837
Provisions 14 3D 167208 22 75 071
163 651 283 138 208 907
Total Liabllities 484 901 633 414 5B9 820
Net Asseis 758 581753 7731824186
Accumulated surplus 758 581753 773182186
Total Net Assets 758581753 7Tr3182166
AUDITOR GENERAL
NaMe ... ccrrreessnnnninanassines rereminnrsasney
Signature:.........correeeer ST |
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Statement of Financial Performance

Figures In Rend

Nota(s) 2021 2020
Restated”

Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions

Service charges

Rendering of sarvices

Rental of facilities and equipment
Agency services

Other income

Interest received - investment

19 266 548 872 237 802 754

1445188 1788 086
20 230 167 388 407
22 2708 809 2238330
24 1351 749 2270717

25 29728278 35313 149

Total revenue from exchange transactions

302013163 278 804 452

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revenus

Properly ratas

Licences and Permils (Non-excchange)
Transfer revenue

Govemment grants & subsidies
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits

26 100706680 93722073
1978 -

28 180250 808 176 240 334
21 135 715 415 B66

TVotal revenue from non-exchange transactions

281104 181 269378 273

Total revenue

18 583117 344 6401382726

Expendiiure

Employee related costs 29 (208026 293) (188 638 794)
Remunaration of councillors 30 {11308 481) (11 410 128)
Depreciation and amortisation 3 (35227 325) (33 587 86B)
Impainments - 32 (1404 389) -

Finance costs 33 (20 226 802) (18 798 734)
Lease rentals on operating lease ) (2634 328) (2 468 515)
Debt Impainnant 34 (123768 382) (105781 730)
Bulk purchasee 35 (115 171 162) (108 059 80C)
Contracted services 36 (33088 046) (20 043 683)
Transfere and Subsidies 27 (990 060) {900 080)
Sale of goodsinventory 8 (T977800) (O 0B84 E66)
General Expanses a7 (27 691 133) (24 181 806}
Total expenditure (688 505 099) (531 963 902)

{Deficit) surplus for the yeer from continuing operations
Gains and Losses

{6387755) 17218823
(0459790) 214087082

{Deficit} surplus for the year

(14 847 545) 38627 615

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

31 JAN 2022

ﬁgnat_urg:.............
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accurnulated Total net
Figures in Rand surplus assels
Opening balance as previously reported 721318430 721318430
Adjustments
Correction of errors 13236141 13236141
Balance at 01 July 2019 as resiated* 734 554 571 734 554 571
Changes in net assets
Surmplus for the year 38627615 38627615
Total changes 38827615 3B627615
Restated* Balance at 01 July 2020 773429298 773420298
Changes in net assels
Surplus for the year (14 BA7 545) (14 B47 545)
Total changes (14 847 545) (14 B47 545)
Bajance at 30 June 2021 758581753 758 581753
Note(s)
AUDITOR GENERAL
Name:........cc.oecomrmrenneensnnies S,
Signature:.........cccevrveenrienenennes sena]
46 & 45
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Cash Fiow Statement
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020
Rastated*

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Sale of goods and services 290966 696 260 402 523

Grants 169 829 708 148250221

interest Income 29728278 35313149
490514 678 444 965 893

Payments
Employee costs
Supplisrs
Finance costs

(219 424 774) (204 836 049)
(181710 733) (192 305 479)
{20226 802) (17 486 788)

(421 362 309) (414 818317)

Net cash flows from operating acfivities 40 69152370 30 147 576
Cash flows from investing aclivities

Purchase of properly, plant and equipment 4 {93 491 538) (60 446 072)
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment 4 9 868 080 -
Proceeds from sale of Investment property 3 462 500 -
Net cash flows from investing activities (83 371 358) (60 446 072)
Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of other financial liabilities {1347 480) {1321 280)
Movement In consumer deposits (644 594) (1 108 692)
Nst cash flows from financing activities (16892084) (2424 972)
Net increasef{decreass) in cash and cash eguivalonts (16 191 073) (32 723 468)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yaar 35039085 67762533
Cash and cash equivalants at the snd of the year 11 18927982 35038 065

AU‘ggon GENERAL
31 JAN 202

Name:

Signature:
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis
Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounfs Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis bucget and
Figuras in Rand actual
Statement of Financisl Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
fransactions
Service charges 298 819 00O 500000 200315000 266548872 (32770128)  s8(1)
Rendefing of services 10000 000 - 10000 000 1445108  (RE54802)  sp(y)
Rental of faciliies and equipment 553 000 {200 Cog) 353 ooo 230167 {122 833)
Agency setvices 2000000 - 2000000 3708859 708 889
Other income - (roliup) - . - 1351 749 1351749
Interest received - investment 38500000 (3000000) 36500000 29728278 (5771722 58 (2)
Gains on disposal of assets 200 000 - 200000 (9459790) (9 658 780)
Total revenue from exchange 350072000 (2700 000) 347 372000 292553373 (64 81E 627)
fransactions
Revenue from non-sxchange
transactions
Taxation revenue
Properly rates 88 587 000 4000000 102587000 1po706680 (1850 320)
Licences and Permits (Non- £ 700 000 - 5700000 1678 (5698 022)
exchange)
Transfer revenue
Govemment grants & subsidies 114088000 15012000 129080000 125482008 (2 597 BO2)
Fines, Penalties and Forfsits 727 000 {300 000) 427 400 135716 (291 285)
‘fotal revenue from non- 219082000 1B712000 237794000 227326381 (10 467 619)
exchange transactions
Total revenue 568154000 16012800 565166000 519879754 (G5 286 246)
Expenditure
Personngl (188 818 000 333000 (198485000) (208 026203) (9541293)  55(3)
Remunetation of counciliors {12 700 D00} - (12700000) (11398481) 1301510
Depreciation and amoriisation (33 500 000) -~ (33500000) (35227325) (1727326)  s5p(4)
Impairment loss/ Reversal of - A - (1404 380) {1404 389)
impairments
Finance costs (10000 000) - (10000000) (20226802) (10226802)
Lease rentals on operating lease - - = (2634325) {2634 326)
Debit impairment {43 000 000) - (43000000) (123 768 382) (80768382}  s5(5)
Bulk purchases (124 500000) 13p0000 (123 200000) (115171 162) 6028 838 68(6)
Contracted Services (35629000) {3700000) (38329000) (33088946) 5340 054
Transfers and Subsidies (100 000) (845 000) {946 000) (930 060) (45 060)
Sale of goods/nventory (17962000) (1264000) (19226000) (7o077800) 11248200  5g(7)
General Expanses (25 188 DDO) 176000 (25012000} (27691133) (2679133)  s5g(a)
Total expenditure (501397 000) (4 00C 000) (506 397 ODO) (588 505099) (83 108 099)
Deficit before taxation 67757000 12012000 79769000 (68 625 345) (148 394 345)
Daficit for the year from 67757000 12012000 79768000 (G 625 345) (148 304 345)
continuing operations
Transfers & eubsidias 43047000 24812000 67859000 53777800 (14 081 200)
10 AUDITOR GENERAL
31 JAN 2022
Nam.:"" -------------- FTTTY Y]
| Signature:, .,
..... lIu..unlllllllilllllllnu
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basls

Approved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual amounis Difference Reference

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures In Rand achusl

Astual Amounton Comparable 410804000 36824000 447628000 (14 B47 545) (162 476 545)
Basls as Presented In the

Budget and Actual

Comparative Statament

1



EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2021
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis
Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 5901 751 - 5901 751 6110623 208 872
Recalvables from exchange 27400000 1187000 39257000 74030118 31733118 58(10)
transactions
Receivables from non-exchange 25 093 000 {120 000) 24973000 24401258 BT 744}y  s58(10)
transaclions
Cash and cash equivalents 131685000 68346000 200231000 18927992 (181303008) sg(11)
190270761 80123000 270402751 120459989 (140 932 762)
Non-Current Aesets
Investment properly 186 204 588 - 186294589 472415187 (13879402) 58
Properly, plant and equipment 915525000 25425000 940950000 g05872315 (35 277 6GBS) &8
intangible assets 260 715 - 260718 73276 (187 439)
Heritage assets 34 60B 200 - 34608200 24852619 (8 755581) 58
1136 6B 504 25425000 1 162 113 504 1 103 013397 (59 100 107)
Total Assets 1326 868 255 105 648 000 1 £32 516 255 1 223 483 386 (209 032 889)
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other financial kabilities 1321 281 - 1321 281 1 660 200 338 619
Payables from exchange 72766666 6B724451 141491107 190124730 5T 633623 58
transactions
VAT payable - - = 51130184 51130184  58(16)
Employas benafit cbligation - - - 3202 985 3202 988
Unspent canditicnal grarits and - - - 17146544 17 146 544 58(13)
recaipts
Provisions 18 502 000 - 195602000 27319243 T 817 243
Consumer daposits 2 587 503 - 2 5B7 543 1 666 473 (821 030}
86177440 68724451 164901691 301250370 136 348 479
Non-Current Liabilities
Other financial liabilties 51 541 321 - G1541321 49213632 (2327 68Y9) 53
Employee benefit abligation B - -~ 75270423 TH2T0423 59
Provisions 104 188 00D - 104199000 235167208 (G5 031792) 59
155 740 321 ~ 155740321 163 651 263 7 910 942
Total Liabilities 251017761 68724451 320642212 464901633 144 259 421
Net Assets 1075060454 36823549 1111874043 758 581 753 (353 202 200)
Net Assets
Net Assets Atributable to
Owners of Gontrolling Enfity
Reserves
Accumulated surplus 1075050494 36823549 1111874043 758 581 753 (353 292 200}
AUDITOR GEMERAL ,
" RECEIVED

Signature:.. ...




EC104 - Makana Lozl Municipality
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actuai Amounis

Budgat on Cash Basis

Approved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual amounis Difference Referencs

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures In Rand actual
Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows from operating activitios
Recelpts
Sale of goods and services 375947313 23722084 390670207 200956696 (108713601)
Grants 157 014608 39824202 196838900 4eom2g705 (27 10G195)
Interest income - 500 000 BO0O00 30728278 229228 278
532 961 921 64147276 507 109187 40514679 (106 594 518)
Payments

Employee costs and suppliers  (302387000) 34302476 (358 084 524) (407 127 568) (49 043 042
Finance cosls - . - (20226 802) (20226 802)

(392 3B7 000} 34 302476 (358 084 524) (427 354 368) (69 269 844)

Met cash flows from operating 140 574 921 98449752 239024 673 63160 311 (175 864 362)
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of properly, plantand (41 281 000) (21 512001) (62773 901) (93481 939) (30718036)
squipment

Proceeds from sale of property, 200 000 - 200000 15112639 15912638
plant and equipment

Not cash flows from Investing (41061 000) (21 512901) (62 573901) (77 379300) (14 BOG389)
activities

Cash flowa from financing activities

Repayment of other financlal - - = (1347480) (1347 490)
liabilities

Movement in consumer deposits (845 DOO) 845 DOD . {544 594) {544 584)
Net cash flows from financing {845 000} 845 000 - {18%2084) (1892984)
activities

Netincreasef{decrease) in cash 96668921 77781851 176450772 (16 111073) (192581 845}
and cash equivalants

Cash and cash equivalents at 98 668 821 77 781851 176480772 (46111 073) (192 561 845)
the end of the year

The accounting policies on pages 14 to 36 and the notes on pages 37 fo 77 form an integral part of the ennual financial
statements.

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

31 JAN 222

NaMBL s nans

Signature:........ sceeemessssaesasssonsssinasas
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financia] Statements for fhe year ended 20 .June 2021

Accounting Policies
Figures in Rand Note(s) 2021 2020

1. Prasentation of Annual Financial Statermants

The annual financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finence
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annuai financial statements have baan prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in acsordance with historical
cost convention as the basis of measuremant, unless specified otherwise. They are prasented In South African Rand.

In #hre absenca of an issued and effective Standand of GRAP, accounting policies for material transaciions, events or conditions
were developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 &5 read with Directive 5,

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expanses were not offset, except where offsetfing Is either required or pemittad by a Standard
of GRAP.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these annual
financial statements, ara disciosed below.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previcus period,

1.1 Presentation currency

Thess annual financial statements are presented In South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipaiity.
1.2 Going concern assumption

These annual financial stalements have been prapared based on the expectation that the municipality will continue to
operale as a going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of sstimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financizl statements, management Is required to make estimates and assumplions that affect the
emounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of avallable information and the
application of judgemant is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be material o the annual financlzl statemants, Significant judgements include:

Other significant judgements, sources of estimation uncertainty and/or relating information, have been disclosed in the relafing
notes.

Trade receivables / Held to maturity investmants and/or loans and receivables

The municipality assesses its frade receivatles for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an
impairment loes should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the surplus makas judgements as to whather there is cbeervable data
indicating a measurable dacrease in the estimated future cash fiows from a financial acset,

The impaitment for trade receivables is calculated on a portialio basis, based on historical Iosa rativs, adjusted for national and
industry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting date that correlate with defaults on the
portfolio. These annual loss ratios are applied to loan balances in the porticlio and scaled to the estimated loss emergence
period.

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

31 JAN 2022

Name:,............
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the vear endad 3G June 20214

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continusd)
lmpairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined based on the higher of value-
in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. Thase calculations require the use of estimates and agsumptions. It is
reasonably possible Lhat the [name a key assumption] assumption may changa which may then impact our estimations and
may then requirs a material adjustment to the canying value of goodwill and tangible assats,

The municipality reviews and tasts the carrying value of assels when evenls or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carying amount may nof be recaverable. In addition, goodwil is tested on an annual basis for impairment, Assets are grouped
at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of cash flows of other assets and linbilities, If there
are indications that impairmant may have occurred, esfimates are prepared of expectad future cash flows for each group of
assets. Expected future cash flows used to determine the value in use of goodwill and tangible assets are inherenfly uncertain
and could materially change over fime. They are significantly aifected by a number of factors including [ist entity specific
varisbles, 1.a. production estimates, supply demand], together with economic factors such as [list economic factors such ga
exchanpe rates inflation interest.

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available. Addifional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are included in note 14 - Provisions,

Effective interest rate
The municipality used the prime interest rata to discount future cash flows.
Allowance for doubtful debts
Onh debtors an impairment loss Is recognisad in surplus and deficlt when thare is objective evidence that itis impaired. The
impairment e measured as the differance between the debtors canying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the effective interest rate, computad at initial recognition.
14 Invastment property
Investiment proparty is property {land or & building - or part of a building - or both) hald to eam rentals or for capltal appreclation
or both, rather than for:

»  use in the production or supply of goods or services or for

*  administrative purposes, or

« salein the ordinary course of operations.

Oemer-occupled property is properly held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
PUrposes.

Depreciation Is providad to write down the cost, less estimated residual value by squal nstalments over the useful lifa of the
property, which is as follows:

item Useful life

Property - buildings 60 years

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the fulure economic benefits or service potential that
are associated with the irvestment propariy will flow o the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property
can be measured maliably.

Investment property Is inftially recognised st cost. Transaction costs are Included in the Initiai meastrement.

Whare investment property is acquired through a non-exchangs transaction, its cost is ifs fair value as at the dale of
acquisition.

Costs include costs Incurred inkially and costs incurred subsequently fo add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property. Ifa
replacament part is recognlsed in the carrying amount of the investment properly, the carrying amount of the replacad part is
derecognised,

15

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

31 JAN 222

Name:................
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

14 Investment property (continusd)

Investment properly is defecognised on diaposal or when the investment property iz permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits or service potential are expecied from its disposal,

Gains or losses arising from the retiremant or disposal of investment properiy is the difference between the net disposal
praceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in surplus or deficit in the period of ratirement or disposal.

When classification is difficult, the criteria used fo distinguish investment property from owner-cccupied property and from
property held for sale in the ordinary course of operafions, including the nature or type of properties classified as held for
strategic purposes, are as follows:

= All properties held to earn market-related rentals or for capital appreciation or both and that are not used for
adminlstrative purposes and that will not be sold within the next 12 months are classified as Investment Properties.
Land held for a currently undetarmined future use.

+  Leased propertiss that are held to provide a social (community) service or that are necessary for employees to
perform their job functions, but which also generates rental revenue are not seen as investment propertias. The
rentsl revenue generated is incidental to the purposes for which the property Is held

*  Anbuilding owned (or held by under a finance lease) and leased ouf under one or mora operating leases

*  Properly that is being constructad or developed for future use as investmsnt propertA building ownsd {or held by
under a finance lease) and leased out under one or mora operating leases -

The municipality discloses reievant information relating o asssts under construction or development, in the noles to the annual
financial statements (ses nofs ).

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Proparty, plant and equipmant are fangible nen-current assets (indluding infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
productian or supply of goods or servicas, rental fo othars, of for adminietrative purposes, and are axpecled to be used during
more than one period,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is racognised as an asset when:
*  itIs probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will fiow fo the
municipality; and
¢ tha cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initislly measured at cost,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment Is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset {0 the
location and condition nacassary for it {o be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost,

Whare an assat Is acquired through 2 non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair valus as at date of acquisifion.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a nen-monetary asset or monetary assets, ora
combination of monetary and non-manetary aesets, the asset acquired Is Initially measured at fair valus (the cost). If the
acquired ltem’s fair value was not determinable, its deemed cost is the carrying amount of the-asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different usefu! livas, they are accounted for as
separate ftems (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Costs include cosis incurred iniially to acquire or construct an item of proparly, plant and equipment and costs incumed
subsequently lo add to, replace parl of, or eervics iL. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an jtem of
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The initial estimate of the costs of dismantiing and removing the itam and restoring the site on which it is lecated is also
included in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the entlty is obligated to incur such expanditurs, and where the
obligation arises ae a result of acquiring the esset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories,

Recognition of costs in the camrying amount of an Kem of property, plant and equipment ceasas when the item iz in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Itams such as spere parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they meet the definftion of
property, plant and equipment.
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1.5 Property, plant and equipment (continuad}

Major inspection cosis which ere & condition of continuing use of an item of property, plant and squipment and which meet the
recognition criteria above ara inchded a5 8 replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are deracognised.

Preperly, plant and equipment is camled at cost less accumulated depreciafion and any impairment losses.

Proparly, plant and equipment is carried at cost iess accumulated depraciation and any impairmant losses except for XX and X
which is camied at revalued amount being the fair value at the date of revaluation less any subseguent accuamulated
depraciation and subsequeni accumulated impairment losses.

Properly, plant and equipment is carried &t revalued amount, being the fair vaiue at the date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subseguent accumulated impairment losses.

Revaluations are made with sufficiant reguiarity such that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which weuld
be determined using fair vaiue at the end of the reporiing period,

When an item of proparty, plant and equipment is revalued, any accumulated depreciation af the date of the revaluation is
restated proportionately with the change in the gross camying smount of the asset so that the canying amount of the asset after
revaluation equals its revalued amount.

When an item of property, plant and equipment is revalued, any accumulated depreciation st the dale of the revaluation is
eliminated against the gross camying amount of the asset and the net smount restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Any increase in an asset’s carrying amnount, as a result of a revaluation, is credited directly fo & revaluation surplue. The
incredse is recagnised in surpius or deficit to the extent that it reverses @ revaluation decraese of the same asset praviously
recognised in surplus or deficit.

Any decrease In an asset's canying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in surplus or deficii in the current pericd.
The decrease |s debited direclly fo a revaiuation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in
regpect of that asset,

The revaluation surplus in equily elated to a spacific ilem of property, plant and equipment is transferred directy to retained
eamings when the asset is derecognised.

The revaluation surplus in equily relatnd to a specific llem of property, plant and equipment {s tranefarred directly to relainad
eamings as tha asset is used. The amount transfamed is equal to the difference batween depreciation based on the revalued
camying amount and depreciation based on the original cost of the asset

Property, plant and equipment are depraciated on the straight-Iine basis over their expected useful lives to their estimaled
residual value.

Property, ptant and equipment ls canded at cost lass accumulated depreciation and any impalment losaas.

Property, plant and squipment is carded st revalued amount, being the falr value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairmant losses. Revalualions are made with sufficient regularity
such that the carrying amount does not differ materialty from that which would be determined using fair vahee at the end of the
reparting period.

Any increase in an assat's canrying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is cradited directly to a revaluation surpius. The
increase is recognised in surplus or deficit to the extent that k reverses a revahuation decrease of the came asset previously
recognised in surplus or deficit

Any dacrease In &n asset's camying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is recognised In surplus or deficit In the curment pericd.
Tha decrease is deblted In revaluation surplus to the exient of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect
of that asset.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Kem Depreciation method  Average useful life
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1.5 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Buildings Straight-line 10-200
Infrastructure Straightdine 5-120
Community Straight-line 5100
Othar property, plant and eguipment Straight-line 2100

The depraciable amount of an asset is allocaled on a syslematic basis over its useful Iife.

Each part of an item of properly, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately.

The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits or service potential are
expectad fo be consumed by the municipality. The depraciation methed applied to an asset is reviewed at least st each
reporting date and, if there has bean a significant change in the expected patiern of consumption of the future economic
benelits or service potential embodied in the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern, Such a change is
accounted for as a change In an accounting estimata.

The municipality assesses at sach reporting date whether there is any indication thet the municipality expectations about the
residual vaiue and the useful life of an asset have changed since the precading reporting date. If any such indication exists, the
municipality revises the expected useful life andfor residual value accordingly. The change is accounted far as a change in an
accounting estimate.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit unless it i inciuded in the carrylng amount of
another asset.

Items of properly, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic
benefits or service polential expecled from the use of the asset.

The gain or logs arising from the derecognition of an item of properly, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when
tha item Is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of praperty, plant and equipment is
delammined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if an , and the carrying amount of the ftem.

Assets which the municipality holds for rentals to others and subsequently routinely sell as part of tha ordinary course of
activitias, are transferred to inventories when the rentals end and the assets are available-for-sale. Proceeds from sales of
these assets are recognised as revenue. All cash flows on theee assels are included in cash fiows from operating activities in
the cash flow statement,

The municipality separately discloses expenditure to repair and malntain property, plant and eguipment in the notes fo the
financial statements (aee note ).

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, In the notes to the
financial sislements (see note ).

1.6 Site restoration and dismantling cost

The municlpelity has an obligation to dismantle, remove and restore items of property, plant and aquipment. Such
obligations are referrad to as ‘decommigsiening, restoration and simfiar liabilities”. The tost of an ilem of property, plant and
equipment includes the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which It is
located, the obligation for which a municipality incure either when the ftem is acquired or as a consequence of having used
tha item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

If the related asset is measured using the cost model:

(a) subject to (b), changes in the liability are added fo, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current
period;

{b) if adacrease in the liability exceeds the carrying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised immediately in
surplus or deficit; and

(c} if the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality considers whether this is an
Indication that the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If it Is such an indication, the
asset is tested for Impairment by estimating its recoverabla amount or recaverabla service amount, and any
impaimment loss Is recogrnised in accordance with the accounting policy on impaiment of cash-generating assets
and/or impairment of non-cash-generaling assels.
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1.6 Site rastoration and dismantling cost {confinuad)

If the releted esset is measured wsing the revaluation model

{8) changes in the Yabilily alfer the revaluation sumlus or deficit previously reougnised on that assat, so that
= adecrease in the liability (subject to (b)) is credited to revaluation surplus in nat agsats, except that it is
recognised in surplus or deficit fo the exlent that it reverses a revaluation deficit on the asset that was praviously
recogrised In surplus or deflch
= anincreass in the liabiEty is racognised in surplus or deficit, except that it is debiied to the revaluation
sumplus fo the extent of any credit balancs existing In the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

(b) In tha event that a decrease in the liability axceeds the carrying amount that would have baen recognised had tha
asset been carried undar the cost model, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit; and

{e) & change in the liability is an indication that the asset may have to be revalued in order to ensure that the
carrying amount does not differ materiafly from that which would be delermined using fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Any such revaluation is taken into account in datermining the amounis to ba taken to surplus or
deficit or net assets under (a). If a revaluation i= necessary, 2l assets of that class are revalued.

1.7 Intangible assets

An assetls identifiable if it elther;
is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from an enfity and sold, transferred, icensed, rented or
exchanged, either individuelly or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liability, regardiess of
whether the antity intends to do so; or
*  arises from binding arrangements {including rights from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

A binding arrangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties o it as if it were in
the form of a contract.

An intengible asset Is recognised when;
*  itIs probable that the sxpected future economic benefits or service potential that are aftributable to the asset will
flow to the: municipality; and
»  the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The municipalify assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or service potential using reasonable and
supp:;rll;:l:f assumptions that repragant management’s best estimate of the set of aconomic conditions that will exist over the
usefu the asset,

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, ils initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured
at its fair value as at that date.

Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an intemal project) is recognised as an expense when it is incurred.

An miangbla asset arising from development {or from the development phase of an internal project) ie recognised when:
it is technically feasibls io completa the asset so that it will be avallable for use or sale.

thera is an Intention to complete and use or sell .

thera is an abllity to use orsell it.

it will generata probable future economic benefits or service potential

there are available fechnical, financlal and other resources to complete fhe development and to use or sell the
asget.

«  the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can be measured reliably.

& & & &

Intangible assets are carmied at cost leas any accumulated amortisation and any inpairment losses,

An Intanglble asset Is regarded ae having an indefinite useful Ife when, based on all relevant faciors, there 1s no foresaesbls
limit to the period over which the asset Is expected fo generate net cash inflowa or service potenfial. Amortisation Is not
provided for thess intangible assets, but they are tested for Impalment annually and whenever there i5 an Indication that the
asset may be impalred. For all athar intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over their useful life.
The amortisation period and the amortisation methed for intangible assets are reviewsd at each repotting date.

Reassessing the useful life of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite Is an indicator that

the assat may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for Impaimment and the remaining camrying amount is amortised over
Its useful life, P—
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1.7 Intangibie assets (continued)

Intemnally generated brands, mastheads, publishing ties, customer lists and Hems similar in substance are not recognised as
infangible assets.

Intermaily generated goodwill is not recognised as an intangible asset.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangibla assels, on a straight-ine basis, to their residual values as follows:

Itam Deprecilation method Average useful fife
Computer software, other Straight-line § years

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, in the notes to the
financial statements (see note ).

Intangible assets are derecognised:

. on disposal; or

= when no fulure economic benefits or service potential are expected from its use or dizposal.
1.6 Herltage assets

Assels are resources controlled by an municipality as a result of past events and from which future economic benefits or
sarvice potenfial are expected to flow to the municipality.

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised after deducting accumulated impairment losses.

Class of heritage assets means a grouping of herllage assets of a similar nature or function in an municipality's cperations that
Is shown es a single item for the purpose of disclosure in the annual financial statements,

Cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the other consideration given to acquire an assat at the
time of its acquisition or construction or, where appilcable, the amount attributed {o that asset when initially recognised in
accordance with the specific requirements of other Standards of GRAP.

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depraciable amount of an asset aver its useful lifa.

Fair vajue is the amount for which an asset couid be exchanged, or a liability settied, betwaen knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm's length transaction.

Heritage assels are assets that have a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, sclentific, tachnolgical or artistic significance
and are held indefinitely for the benefit of prasent and future generations.

An impaimment loss of a cash-generating asset s the amount by which the camying amount of an asset excesds ite recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss of a non-cash-generating asset ks the amount by which the-carying amount of an asset axceeds its
recovarable gervice amount,

An inalienable item is an assef that an muhlcipaity is required by law or otherwiss to retsin indefinitely and cannot be disposed
of without consent.

Recoverable amount is the higher of a cash-genarating asset's net selling price and its valua in use.
Recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair value less costs to sefl and ils value in use,

Value In use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset or
cash-generating unit.

Value In use of a non-cash-gensrating asset is the present value of the asset's remaining service potential.

The municipaliy separatsly discloses expenditure to repair and maintain heritage assets in the nofes o the financial
statements (sea note ).
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4.8 Heritage assats (continued)

The municipalily discloses relevant information relating to asseis under construction or development, in the notas to the
financial stetements {ses note ).

Racognition

The municipality racognises a keritage asset as an asset If it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
assoclated with the aesst will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Initial measurement
Heritage assets are measured at cost.

Wher‘el: heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is measured at its fair value as at the date of
acquisktion.

Subsequent measurement
Aftar racogaition as un assel, a dlass of heritage assels is carried at its cost less any accumulated impakment losses.

After recognition as an asset, a class of heritage assets, whose fair value can be measured rellably, is carrled at a revalued
amount, being its fair value at the date of the revaiuation less any subseguent impairment lossas.

If a heritage asset's carrying amount is increased as & result of & revaluation, tha increase Is credited directly to a revaluation
surplus, However, the increase is recognised in surplus or daficit to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the
same heritage asset previously recognised i sumplus ar defickt.

If a heritage asset's carrying amount is decreased as a result of 2 revaluation, the decrease is racognised in surplus or defict.
However, the decrease is debited directly to a revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in regpact of that heritage asset.

Impairment

The municipality assesses at ench reporting date whether thers s an indication that It may be impalred. If any such Indication
axiste, tha municipality astimates the recoverable amount oy the recoverable servica amount of the heritage asset.

1.9 Financial instruments

A financial instument is any contraci that gives rise to a financial asset of ong enfity and a financial liabifity or a residual
interest of another entity,

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the smount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured at Inltial racognition minus principal repaymants, plus or minus the cumulative amertisation using the effective
Interest methad of any differance bebween that Initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction (directly or
through the use of an ellowance account) for impaimment or uncollectibility.

A concessionary loan is & loan granted to or received by an entity on lerms that ane not market related.

Gredit risk ic the risk that one parly to a finencial instrument will czuss a financial loss for the athar party by falling o discharge
&n obligation.

Currency risk is the riek that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuats because of changes in
foreign exchange rales.

Derecognition is the ramoval of a previously recognised financial 2sset or financlal liability from an entity's statement of
financial positicn.

A derivalive is a financial instrument or other contract with all three of the following characteristics:
*  lts value changes in response to the change in a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or cther variabls, provided in the case of
a nan-financlal variable that the variabla is not spacific to a party to the contract (sometimes calied the ‘underlying).
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1.9 Financial instruments {continued)
« [t requires no initial net investment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for other typas
of contracts that would be expected fo have a similer responss to changes in market facters,
*  ltis seflled at a future date.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial assel or a financial liability (or group of
financial assels or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interast income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effeclive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or recalpts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability, When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider fiture credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points pald or received between partiss to tha coniract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate {see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactione), transaction costs, and alf other premiums
or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected [ife of & group of similar financial instruments can be
estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to raliably estimale the cash flows or the expected life
of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full
contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).

Fair vélue is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability setfled, between knowledgeable willing parties in
an am's length transaction.

A financizl asset is:
. cash;
*  areeidual interest of another entity; or
¢« & contraclual right fo:
= recaive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
= exchange financial assats or financial liabilites with another entity under condlitions that are potentially
Favourable to the entity.

A financlal guarantea contract is a contract that requires the lssuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of
debt insfrument.
A financial liabdity is any liability that is a contractual obligation to:

= deliver cash or ancther financial aseat to another entily; or

*  exchange financial assets or financial Eabilities under conditions that are potantially unfavourable to the enfity.

Intarest rate risk [s the risk that the falr value or futura cash flows of a financial instrument will fluciuate because of changes in
market interast rates.

Liguidity risk is the risk encountered by an entity in the event of difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are setiled by delivering cash or ancther financial asest

Loan commitment is s firn commitment to provide credit under pre-specifiad terms and condlions.
Loans payable are financial liabilities, other than shori-tsrm payables on normel credit terms.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises thres types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other prica risk.

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becausa of changes in
market prices (other than those ariging from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors
sper?gc to the individual financial instrument or lis issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrurments traded in the
market.
A financial aszet is past due when a counterparty has falled to make a payment when contractually due,
A residual interest is any contract that manifests an interest in tha assets of an entily after deducting all of ils liabilities, A
residual interest includes contributions from owners, which may be shown as:

*  equity instruments or similar forms of unitised capital;

»  aformal designation of a transfer of resources (or a class of such transfers) by the parties to the transaction as
forming part of an entity’s net assets, elther before the contribution occurs or at the time of the contribution; or
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1.0 Financial instruments (continued)

« @ formal agreement, in relation to the contribution, establishing or increasing an existing financial interest in the net
assels of an entity.

Transaclion costs are incremental costs that are directly attributeble fo the acquisition, Issue or disposal of a financial asset or
financial lability. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired, jesued or
disposed of the financial instrument.

Financial insttuments af amortised cost are non-derivative financial assets or non-derivative financial liabifities thet have flxed
or determinable payments, excluding those instruments that

» the enfity designates at fair value at inilial recognition; or

¢ gre held for trading.

Financial instruments af cost are invesimente in residuel imterests that to not have a quoted market price in an active market,
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured,

Financlal Immt?:: at falr value comprise financial assets or financial liablllfles that are:

L] val ;

+  confingant consideration of an acquirer in a transfar of funcfions betwesn entities not under common control to which
the Standard of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Common Contral {GRAP 106) applies

+  combined instruments that are designated at fair value;

s instruments hald for trading. A financial insirument is held for frading if
- itis acquired orincummed principally for fhe purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the nearterm; or
- onInitial recognition It Is part of a portfalio of Kentified financlal instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recant actual pattem of short tarm profit-takdng;
- nondervative financial assets or financial llabiiities with fixed or daterminable payments that are deslgnated at
fair value at Initial recognition; and
«  financial instruments that da not meet the definition of financial instruments at amortised cost or financlal
nstruments at cost.

Classification

The Municipality has the following types of financial assefs (classes and category) as reflected an the face of the statement of
financial posftion or n the notes thereta:

Clazs Category
Racelvables from exchange fransactions Financial asset measured at amoriised cost
Receivables from Non-exchange transaclion Financial asset measurad at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalent Financial asset measurad at fair value

The Municipality has the following types of financial liabifties (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement
of financlal position or in the notes thereto.

Other financial Habllities Financjal liability measured at amortised cost
Payables from exchange tranagctions Financial flabfity measured at amorfised cost
Vat payable Financial Eabfilty measured at {air value
Conswmer depoeils Financial abTity measurad at fair value
Unspend conditional grant Financial habilly measured at fair value

1.0 Inventories

Inventories are inttially measured at cost excapt where inventories ate acquired through a non-exchange transaction, fhen their
costs are thelr fair value as Bt the date of acquisition,

Subsaquently inventaries are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable vaiue.
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and cument replacement cost where they are held for;
«  digtribution at no charge o7 for a nominal charge; or
«  gonsumption in the production process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

Net realieable value is the sstimated selling price in the ordinary couss of operations lsss the estimaled costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange cr distribution.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Slatemnants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.10 Inventories (continued)
Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incura to acquire the asset on the reporting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of alt casts of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition,

The cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for
specific projects is assigned using specific kienfification of the individusl costs.

The cost of invantories is assigned using the formula. The same cost formula is used for all inventories having a simifar nature
and use to the municipality,

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of thosa inventories are recoghiged as an axpense in the pariod in which the
related revenue is recogniced. If there is no releted revenue, the expenses ara recognised when the goode are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of Inventorias to net realisable valua or current replacement cost
and all losses of inventories are recugnised as an expanse in the period the write-down cr loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in nef realisable value or current replacement cost, are
recognised s a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal acoure,
1.11 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assefs uzed with the objective of generating & commercial retum. Commercial return means that
positive cash flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Impairment Ts a loss in the future economic bensfits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition
of the loss of the asset's fulure econamic benefits or service potential through depreciation {amertisation).

Camying amount is the amaunt at which an assst iz recognisad in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses thereon.

A cash-generating unlt is the smallest identifiable group of assets used with the objective of genarating a commercial return
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows fram other assets or groups of
assets,

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly atirbutable to the dispoeal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income tax
axpense.

Depreciation (Amortisalion) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an esset over its ussful [ife.

Fair value less costs to sell Is the amount oblalnable from the sale of an assetin an amn's length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of dispasal.

Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher its fair value fess costs to sell and its value in use.
Useful life Is either:

«  the period of ime over which an asset is expected to be used by the municlipality; ar
*  the number of preduclion or similar units expected 1o be cbtained from the asset by the municipality.

ldentification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asest exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesees at each reporting date whether there Is any indicafion that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recovarable amount of the asset,

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impaiment, the municipality also tests a cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating infangible asset not yet avallable for use for impairment annually by comparing its

canrying amount with its recoverable emount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible
assat was initially recognlsed during the current reporting period, that intangible asset was tested for impairment before the and

f th rtiny jod.
of the current reporting period AUDITOR GENERAL.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annuzal Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.41 Tax {continued)

Valuve in use

Value In use of a cash-generating asset is the prasent value of the estimated future cash fiows expected to be derived from the
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

When estimating the value in u=e of an asset, the municipalily estimates ths future cash inflows and outflows to ba darivad

from confinuing use of the assst and from Ks ulimate disposal and tha municipality applies the apprapriate discount rate to
those future cash flowe,

1.12 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assels are assets used with the objective of generating a commercial retum. Commerclal return means that
positive cagh flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Non-cash-generating assels are assets other than cash-generating azsets.

Impaimnent is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, aver and above the systematic recagnition
of tha loss of the assef’s future economic bensfits or sarvice potential through depreciation (amortisation),

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after daducfing any
accumulated depreciafion and accumulated impairment Josses thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest [dentifiable group of assets managed with the objuctive of generaling a commercial

return thet generates cash Inflows from continuing uss that are largsly independent of the cash Inflows from other assets or
groups of assets.

Caets of disposal are incramental costs directly atiributable to the disposal of an asset, exeluding finance costs and income tax
expenss.

Deprechation (Amorfisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful Iife.

Fair valua lass costs lo sell is the amount cbiainable from the sale of an asset in an am's length transaction between
knowledgeabls, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

Recoverable eervice arount Is the higher of a non-cash-generating assat's fair value lass costs to sell and its value in usa.
Useful life is either;

»  the period of ime over which an assst is expected to ba used by the municipality; or

»  the number of production or similar units expecied to be ohtained from the asset by the municipality.

Identification
When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generating assat exceeds its recoverable service amount, it Is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether thare is any indication that a non-cash-generating assst may be
impaired. I any such indicafion sxists, the municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset.

Imespective of whether there Is any indication of impairment, the entity also fests a non-cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinite useful 2 or a non-cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by
compating its carmying amount with its recoverable service amount. This impaimment test is performed at the same time every
yoar. if an intangible asset was initiaily recognised during the current reporting pariod, that intangible assat was tested for
jmpairment before the end of the current raporting pericd.

Value in use
Value n use of non-cash-generafing assets is the present value of the non-cash-generating assets remaining service potentiak

The prasent value of the remalning gervice potential of a non-cash-generating assets is determined using the following
approach:
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.13 Employee benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of conaideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employaes.

A qualifying insurance policy is an insurance policy issued by an insursr that is not a related parly (as defined in the Standard
of GRAP on Related Party Disclosures) of the reporting antity, if the procaeds of the policy can be used only to pay or fund
employee benefits under a defined benefit plan and are not availabla to the raporiing entily's ewn creditors {even n liquidation)
and cannet be paid to the reporting enfity, unless elther:
= the proceads represent surplus assels that are not needed for the policy to meet all the related employee benefit
obligations; or
= the proceeds are returned to the reporting entity to reimburee it for employee benefits already paid.

Temnination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of either:
=  anentity's decision to terminate an employee’s empioyment before the nomal retirement date; or
*  anemployee's dacision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefits.

Other long-term employea benefils are employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) that
are not due to be settied within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Vested employee benefits are employse benefits that are not conditional on future employment.

Composile sociaf security programmes are establishad by legislation and operale as multi-employer plans to provide post-
employment benefits as well as to provide benefits that are not consideration in exchange for service renderad by employess.

A congtructive obligation is an obligafion thal derives from an entity's actions where by an established pattem of past practice,
published policies or a sufficiently specific cument statement, the enfity has indicated to other partias that it will accept cartain
responsibilities and as a result, the entity has created a valid sxpectation on the part of those other pariies that it will discharge
thase responsibilities.

Short-term employen benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than teminafion benefits) fhat are due fo be setiled within twalve
maontha after the end of the period in which the employees render the relateg servics.

Short-tarm employee benefits include items such as:

*  wages, salaries and sacial sacurity contributions;

= short-tarm compeneated absences (such as paid annual leave and paid sick leave) where the compensation for the
absences is due o be setiled within twelve months after the end of the reparting period In which the employees
rander the related employee service;

= bonus, incantive and performance ralated payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting
pariod in which the employeas render the related service; and

. non-monetary benefits {for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing, cars
and cellphones) for current employses.

When an employee has rendened service to the entity during a reporting period, the enfity recagnises the undiscounted amount
of shori-term employee bhenefils-expected to be paid in exchange for that service:
= a8s g [lablity (accnied expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undiscounted amount of the benefite, tha enlity recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the exlent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and
* G5 an expense, unless ansther Standard requires or permits the Inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

The expecled cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expsnse as the smployees render services that increase
their antilament or, in the case of nor-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measures the expected
cast of accumulating compensated absences as the additional ameunt thet the entity expects to pay as a result of the unusad
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date,

The entity recopnises the expested cost of bonus, incentive and performance refated payments wien the enfity has a presant
legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliabls estimate of the cbligation can
be made. A present ohiigation exisis when the antity has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financis! Statemants for the ysar ended 20 Juns 2021

Accounting Policies

1.13 Employee benefits {continued)
Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefite are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) which are payable afler the complation of
employment.

Post-employment benefit plang are formai or informal amangements under which an entlty provides post-employment bensefite
for one or mote employess.

Multi-employer plans are defined contribution plans (other than state plans and composite social securily programmes) or
defined benafit plans {other than state plans) that pool the assats contributed by various entifies that are not under common
control and use those assets to provide banafits to amployess of more than one ently, on the basis that confribution and
benefit levels are determined without regard to the identity of the entity that employs the employees concemed,

27



EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Finandal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.3 Employee benefits {(continued)
Post-employment banafits: Defined benefit plans
Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and lusses comprise experignce adjusiments {the effects of differances betwaen the previous actuarial
assumptions and what has actually occurred) and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. In measuring Its defined
benefit liability the entily recognises actuarial gains and iosses in surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they ocour.

Assels held by a long-term employee benefit fund ara assels (other than non-transferable financial instruments issued by the
Teporting enfity) that are held by an enfity {a fund) that is legally separate from the reporting entily and exists solely to pay or
fund employee benefits and are available ts be usad only to pay or fund employee benefits, are not available fo the reporting
entity’s own creditors (even in Iiquidation), and cannot be returned to the repoiting antity, unless either:
=  the remaining assels of the fund are sufficient to meet all the related employee benefit obligations of the plan or the
reporting entity; or
*  the assets are refumed to the reporiing entity to reimbursa it for employee benefits already paid.

Current servica cost is the Increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resuiting from employee service in the
currant period,

Interest cost is the increase during a period in the present valus of a defined banefit cbligation which arises because the
benefits are one period closer to settlement.

Past service cost is the change in the present value of the definad benefit obligation for employee service in prior periads,
resulting in the current period from the infraduction of, or changes fo, post-employment benefiis or other long-term employee
benefits. Past service cost may be either positive {when benefits are introduced or changed eo that the present value of the
defined benefit obligation increases) or negative (when existing benefite are changed so that the present value of the defined
benefit obfigation decrsases). In measuring its defined benefilt fability the entity recognises past service cost as an expense in
the reporting period in which the plan is amended.

Plan assets compriee assels held by a long-term employee benafit fund and qualifying insurance policies,

The present value of a defined banefit obligation is the present value, without deducting any plan assets, of expected future
payments required to setfle the obligation resulting from employee service in the current and prior periods.

The return on plan assets is interes!, dividends or similar distrbutions and other revenue derived from the plan assets, togather
with realised and unrealised gains or losses an the plan assets, less any costs of administering the plan {other than those
included in the actuarial assumptions used fo measure the defined benefit obligation) and iess any tax payable by the plan
itself.

The entity account nat only for iis iegal obligation under the forma! tsrms of a defined benafit plan, but also for any constructive
obligation that arises from the entity's informal practices. Informal praclices give rise to a constructive obligation where the
entily has no realistic allemative but to pay amployee benefits. An example of a constructive obligation is where & change in
the entity’s informal practices would cause unacceptable damage to its relationship with amployees.

The amount recognised as a defined benefit liability is the net total of the following amounts:
+  the prasent value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
*  minus the fair value at the reporting dale of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled directly;
*  plusany liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding requirement

The amount determined as a defined benefit liability may be negative (an asset). The entity measures the rasulting agset at the

lowar of;
«  the amount determined above; and

= the present value of any economic banefits avaliable in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan. The present value of these economic benefits i determined using a discaunt rate which
reflects the time value of money,

Any adjustmente arising from the limit above is recognised in surplus or deficit,
The entlty determines the present valus of defined banefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assels with sufficient

regularily such that the amounts recognised In the annual financial statements do not differ materially from the amounts that
would be determined at the reperting date.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financizl Statements for the yacr ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.13 Employae benefits (continued)

The entity recognises the net total of the following amounts in surplus or deficit, except fo the extent that another Standard
requires or parmits thekr inclusion in fhe cost of an ssset:
. current service cost;
interest cost;
the expactud raturn on any plan asssts and on any reimbursemant rights;
aciusrial gaine and losaes;
pasi service cosf;
the effect of any curiallments or setflements; and
the effect of applying the limit on a defined benefit asset (negative defined benefit liakility).

The entity uses the Projected Unit Cradit Mathod fo determine the present value of its defined benefit obligaflons and the
related current sarvice cost and, whare applicable, past service cost. The Projected Unit Credit Method {sometimes known as
the accrued banefit method pro-rated on setvice of as the benafitiyears of service method) sees each periad of service as
giving fise t0 an addiional utit of benefit entitiement and measures each unit separately to buflé up the final chligation.

In detenmining the present value of its defined benafit abligations and the relatsd current servica cost and, where applicable,
past service cost, an entity shall atiribute benefit to perinds of servica under the plan’s benefit formula, However, if an
employee's service in later years will lead to n materiglly higher level of benefit than in earliar years, an enlly shall attribute
benefit on a straight-line basis from:
=  the date when service by the employee first leads to benefits under the plan (whether or not the benefits are
conditional on further sarvice); until
s the dale when further service by the employas will lead to no material amount of further benefits under the plan,
other than from further salary increases.

Actuarial valuations are conducied on an annual basis by Independent actuaries separalely for each plan. The resulis of the
valuation are updated for any material transactions and other material changes in circumstances (including changes in market
prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date.

The entity recognises gains or losses on the curtailment or settiement of 2 defined benefit plan when the curtailment or
setlement occurs. The gain or loss on a curtaiment or settlement comprises:

=  any resuling change in the present value of tha defined benefit obiigation; and

*  any resulting change in the fair valug of the plan assets.

Before determining the effact of & curteiment or settiement, the entity re-measurs tha obligafion {(and the relatad plan assets, if
any) using cusrent actuarial essumptions (including current market intereat rates and other current market prices).

When it ie virtually certain that another party will reimburse some or all of the expenditure required to ssttie a defined benefit
obiigation, the right to reimbursement s recognised as a separate asset. The asset is measured at fair value. in all oiher
respecis, tha asset is treated In the same way as plan aseets. In surplus or deficit, the expense relating toa defined bensiit
plan is [OR is nof] presented as the net of the amount recoghised for a relmbursement.

The entity offsats an asset relating te one plan against a fiability relating to another plan when the anfity has a legally
enforceabls fight to use a surplus In one plan to settle obligetions under the other plan and intends either to seftle the
obligations on & net basig, or tb reuliss the surplus in one plan and setiie its obligation under the other plan simultanaously.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annuzl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.13 Employee benefits (continued)
Actuarial assumptions
Actuarial assumplions are unbiased and mutually compatible.

Financial assumplions are based on market expectations, 4t the reporting date, for the period over which the obligations are to
be settled,

The rate used to discount post-amployment benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) reflect the time value of money,
The currancy and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligations.

Post-employment benefit obligations are measured on a basis that reflects:

. estimated future salary increases;

+  the benefits set out in the terms of the plan (ar resulting from any constructive obligation that goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date; and

*  estimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit
plan, if, and only if, sither:

«  those changes were enacled before the raporting daté; or

*+  pasthistory, ar other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable manner,
for example, i line with future changes in general prica levels or general galary levels,

Assumptions sbout medical costs lake account of estimated future changes In the cost of medical services, resulling from both
inflation and specific changes in medical costs. '

1.14 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when:
+  the municipaiity has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
*  Itis probable thatan outflow of resources embodying sconamic benefits or sarvice potential will be required to
sattle the oblination; and
»  arefiable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a pravision is the best estimate of the expendituns expecied to be required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date.

Whara the effect of fime value of money ks materisl, the amount of a provisicn fs the present value of the expenditures
axpacted to be required to settle the abligation.

The distount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the fime value of maoney and the risks specific to
the liability.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another parly, the
relmburesment is recognised when, and only when, itis virtually cartain that reimbursement will be received if the municipality
settles the obligation. The reimbursement is freated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimburesement does
not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimats. Provisions are reversed ifitis
ngl longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or setvics potential will be required, 1o settie the
ohfigation,

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision Increases in each period to reflect the passage of time. This
increase Is recagnised as an interest expense.

A provision Is used only for expenditures for which the provigion was originally recognised,
Provisions are not recognised for future eperating surplus {deficit).

if an entily has a contract that is onerous, the present cbligation (net of recoveries) under the contract is recognised and
measured as a provigicn.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 3G June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.14 Impaimnent of ron-cash-generating assets (continued)

A constructive obligation fo restructure arises only when an entity:

= has a detaiied fonmal plan for the restruciuring, Idenfifying al least:
- the activity/operating unit or part of an activityfoperafing unit concemned;
- the principal locations affected;
- [thehl:catlm. function, and approximats number of employees who will be compenaated for servicas baing
terminated;
=  the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
= when the plan will be implemented; and

= has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it wili camry out the restructuring by starting fo implement that
plan or anrouncing its main features to those affected by it

A restruciuring provision includes only the direct expenditures arising fram the restructuring, which are thoes that are both:
*  necessarily entailed by the restrucluring; and
= notassociated with the ongoing activiies of the municipality

No obligation arizes as s consequence of the sale or transfer of an operaticn until the municipality is committed to the sale
or transfer, that is, there is a binding arangement.

After their initial recognition confingent liabilities recognised in entity combinations that are recognised separately are
subsequently measured at the higher of:

»  the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

*  the amount inftially recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Contingent asssats and contingent liabfliles are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note 43.

A finandial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the Isguer to maks spacified payments to reimburse the holder for a
foss [ incurs because a specified deblor fails to make payment when due in sccondance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

Loan commitment Is a firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

The municipalily racognises a provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments when it is probable thet an outflow of
resources embodying econcmic benefits and servica polential will ba required to sedile the obligation and a raliable #stimate of
the ohbligation can be mada.

Determining whether an outflow of resaurces is probable in relation to financial guarantess requiras judgement. Indications that
an outflow of resources may be probable are:
«  financlal difficulty of the debtlor;
« defaults or definquencies in interast and capital repayments by the debtor;
«  breaches of the farms of the debt inslrument that result in it belng payable earlier than the agreed term and the
ability of the debtor fo settle its obligation on the amendad terms; and
« & decline in prevaiing economic circumstsnoes (e.p. high inleresi rates, inflation and unsmployment) that impact on
the.ability of entities to repay their obligations.

Where a fee is recaived by the muricipality for issuing a financial guarantee and/or where a fee is charged on loan
commibments, it is considered in determining the bast estimate of the amount required to setfie the nbiligafien at raporting date.
Where a fee is charged and the municipality considers that an outflow of economic resources is probable, an municipality
recognises the obiigation at the higher of. )
e the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Provisions, Confingent Liablilties and Conlingent Assats;
and
= the amount of the foa inifially recognised less, whera appropriate, cumulative amartisation necognisad in accurdance
with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions.

1.15 Commitments

Jlems are classified as commitments when an entity has committed itself to future transaclions that will normally resuit in the
outflow of cash,

Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognised contraciual commitments. AUDITOR GEN ERAL
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year endad 30 Juna 2021

Accounting Policies

1.16 Commitments {continued)

Commitments for which disclosure is necessary to achisve a fair presantation should be disclosed in a note to the financial
statements, if both the following criteria are mat;
*  Contracts should be non-canceflable or only cancellabie at significant cost {for example, contracts for computer or
building maintenance services); and
»  Contracts should relate to something other than the rouline, steady, state business of the entity — therafore salary
commitments relating to employment contracts or social securltty benefit commitrents are excluded.

1.16 Revanue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the grass inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflaws result in an
increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives ssssts or services, or has lighilities extinguished, and directy
gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange,

Fair value is the amount for which an asset coufd be exchanged, or a liability settled, betwaen knowledgeable, willing parties in
an am's length fransactian.

Measurement
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebatss,

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction which is statutory (non-contrachual) in nature is usually measured by reference
to tha relevant legislation, regulation or similar means. The fee structure, fariffs or calculation basis specified in legislation,
regulation or similar means is used to determine the amount of revenue that should be recegnised. This amount represents the
fair value, on initial measurement, of the consideration receivad or raceivable for revenue thet arises from a statutory (nom-
contractual} arrangement (see the accounting policy on Statutory Receivables).

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of gocds [s recognised when zll the following condifions have been satisfied:

*  the municipalily has transfarmed to the purchaser the significant riske and rewards of ownership of the goods;

»  the municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degres usually associated with
ownership nor sffective control over the geads sold;

+  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

+  itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality; and

*  the cosls incurred or to be incumed In respect of the transaction can be measured refiably.

Rendering of services

Whan the oulcome of & transaction invelving the rendering of eervices can ba astimated reliably, revenue assoclated with
the traneaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
of a transaction tan be estimated-reliably when all the following conditions are sefisfied:

= the amount of revenue can be measured raliably;

= Hisprobable that the economic benefits ar service potential associated with the transaction will fiow o the

municipality;
= the slage of completion of the transacticn at the reporting date cah be measured reliably; and
*  the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the traneaction can be measured reliably,

Whan services are petformed by an indeterminate number of acls over a specified time frama, revenue is recognised on a
straight-line basis over tha spacified time frame unless thera is evidence that some other method befter represents the stage of
completion. When a specific act is much more significant than any ofhar acts, the recognition of revenue is posiponed until the
significant act is executed.

When the outcome of the transaction invelving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Servica revenue is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the raporting data. Stage of

complefion is determined by .
AHHTOR-GENERAL—
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Jurc 2021
Accounting Policies

1.16 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued}
interest, royalties and dividends

Revenue atising from the use by others of entity assets yielding interest, royaities and dividends or similar distributions is
recognised when:

*  ltIs probable ihat the economic benefits or sarvice potential assoclatad with the transacfion will flow to the
municipality, and
*  ‘The smount of the revenue can be measured refiably.

Interest is recognised using the effective interast rate method for financial instruments, and using the nominal interest rate

method for statutory receivables, Interest {eviad on transactions arising from exchange or non-exchange transaciions is
classified based on the nature of the underlying transaction.

Royalties are recognisad as they are eamed in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreerments.

Dividends or similar distributions are recognised, in surplus or deficit, whan the municipality's right to receive payment has
been established.

Service fees included in the price of the product are recogmised as revenue over the period during which the service is
pefformed.

1.17 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue camprises gross infiowe of economic banefits or secvice potential raceived and receivable by & municipality, which
tepreasnits an increase in net assets, other than Increasss relating to contributions from owners.

Conditions on fransferred assets are stipulations that spacify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodled in
the asset is required to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service petential must be
returned to the transferor.

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the asset in pursut of its objeclives and can
exclude or otherwise regulate the access of othars to that benefit.

Exchange transactions are (ransactions in which one entity receives asseis or servicas, or has liabilifles extinguished, and
directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of cash, goods, services, or use of assels) to another entity in
exchange.

Expenses pald through the tax system are amounts that are available to beneficiaties regardiess of whethet or not they pay
taxes.

Fines are economic benefils or service potential received or receivable by entities, as determined by & court or other law
enforcament body, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations.

Non-exchange tranaactione are tansactions that are not exchange transactions. Ih a non-exchange transaction, a municipafity
either receives value from ansther municipallty withoul directly ghving approximately aqual value in sxchange, or gives value lo
another municipality without directly recsiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Restrictions on transferred assets are stipulations that fimit or direct the purposes for which a transferred ssnt_ may be used,
but to nokt spacily that future aconomic benefits or service potential is required to be returncd to the trenséeror if not deploysd
as specified.

Stipulations on tranafermed assets are terms In laws or regulation, or a binding amangement, impoaed upan the use of 8
transferrad asset by entiiles exiernal to the raporting municipality.

Tax expencitures are preferantial provisions of the tex kew that provide certain taxpayers with concessions that are not available
to othars.

The taxable event is the cvent that the government, legislature or ofher authority hae detarminad will be subject to taxation.

Taxes are economic benefits or service potential compulsorily paid or payable to enfities, in accordance with laws and o
raguiations, astablished to provide revenue to govemment. Taxes da not include fines or other penalties imposed for breaches

of the law. - ALDITOR GENERAL—1}
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the yaar ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.7 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)
Transfers are inflows of fulure economic benefits or sefvice potential from non-exchange fransactions, other than taxes.
Recognition

Aninflow of resources fram a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except fo the extent
that a liability Is also recognised in raspact of the same inflow.

As the municipality satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a nan-
exchange transaclion recognised as an asset, it reduces the camrying amount of the liability recognised and racognises an
amount of ravanue equal to that reduction.

Measurement

Reverue from a non-exchange fransaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipaliy.

When, as a result of a non-exchange fransaction, the municipality recognises an aseet, it also recognises revenus equivalent
to the amount of the assel measured at ils fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
linbility, Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the Increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a
liabllity i subsequently reduced, because the taxable evant occurs or a condition is salisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liability is vecognisad == revenue,

Receivables that arise from stafutory (non-contractual) arrangements ane initially measured in accordance with this accounting
pelicy, as well as the accounting policy on Statutory Recsivables, The entity applies the accounting policy on Statutory
Recaivables for the subsequent measuramant, derecognition, presentation and disclosure of stetutory receivables.

Interest Is recognised using the effective interest rate method for financial instruments, and using the nominal nterest rata
method for statutory receivables. interest ievied on transactions arising from exchange or non-exchange transactions Is
classified based on the nature of the underlying transaction.

Rates,Collection charges, penalties and Interest

Revenue from properly rates is racognised when the lagal entitiment to this revenue arises. Collection charges are recognised
when such amounts are tegally enforceable. Penalty interest on unpaid ratos is recognised on a ime apportionment basis with
referenca to te the principle amount receivable and effactive interest rate applicable. Rebates are granted to certain
catargoriesof ratepayers and are deducted from revenue.

Transfors

Apart from Services in kind, which are not recognised, the municipality recognises an assat in respect of transfers when the
iraneferred resources meet the definition of an asset and satisfy the orileria for racognition as an asset.

The municipality recognises an asset in respact of transfers when the transfered resources meet the definition of an asset and
satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset.

Transferred assals are measured at their fair value as at tha date of acquisition.
Fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the recaivable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset.

Assels arising from fines are measured at the best estimate of the inflow of resources to the municipality.
Where the municipality collects fines in the capacity of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the coflecting entity,

Gifte and donatlons, including goods in-kind

Gilts and donations, including gonds in kind, are recognised as assets and revenue when itis probable that the futu

economic benefits or service potential will flow fo the municipality and the fair VWWGW
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EC104 - Makana Locai Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Accounting Policies

1.18 Investment income
Investment income ia racognised on a lime-proportion basis using the effective interest method,
1.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Bormrowing cosls are recognised as an expense in the pariod in which they are incurred.

1.20 Comparative figures

Where necassary, comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.
1.21 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised sxpenditure means:
+  overspending of a vote or 2 main division within a vote: and
*  expenditure notin accordance with the purpose of & vote or, in the case of a main division, not In accortiance with
the purpose of the main division.

Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, including, but not limited to, ruling Legislation,
Regulations, Frameworks, Circulare, Inetruction Notes, Praclice Noles, Guidelines efe (as applicable).

1.22 Fruitiese and waeteful expenditure

Fruttle_::d.mndlturn maans expanditure which was made in vain and would have been avoided had ressonable care been
EXerc

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, including, but not liméted to, ruling
Legislation, Regulations, Frameworks, Circulars, instruction Notes, Practice Notes, Guidelines efc: (as applicable),

1.23 Irregular expenditure

Irragular expenditure ls exponditure that Is contrary to the Municlpal Financs Management Act (Act No.66 of 2003), the
Municipal Systerns Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1988) or is in conlravention of the
economlc entity’s supply chain management policy.

Irregular expenditure Is accounted for in line with all relating requirements, including, but not limited to, ruling Legislation,
Regulations, Frameworks, Circulars, Instruction Noles, Practice Notes, Guidefines efc (as applicable).

1.24 Segment information

A gsgment is an activity of an entity:
+ thatgenarates economic benefite or service potential (including etonomic benefils or service potential relating to
transactions beiween activities of the same entity);
+  whose resulic are regularly reviewed by management fo make decisions about resources to be allocaiad to that
activity and in assessing its performance; and
«  forwhich separate financial information is available.

Reportable ssgments are the actual ssgments which ane reported on in the sagment report. They are the sagments identified
above or altematively an aggregation of two or more of those segments where the aggregation criteria ane met.

1.25 Budget Information

Murilcipality are typically subjact to budgetary Emits in the form of appropriations or budget authorisations {or equivalent), which
is given effect through authorising legisiation, appropriation or similar,

General purpose financial reporting by municipality sniall provide information on whether resources ware obtalned and used In
accordance with the legally adopted budget.

The approved budgst is prepared on a cash basis and presented by sconomic classification linked to performancs outcome

objactives. AUDITOR GENERAL
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statemenits for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Policies

1.25 Budget information {continued)
The approved budget covars tha fiscal period from 2020/07/01 to 2021/06/30.
The budget for the economic entity includes &ll the entilies approved budgets under its control.

The annual financial staterments and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted
amaounts for the reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparigon of budget and actual amounts,

1.26 Relatad parties

A related parly is 2 persan or an entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other parly, or exercise significant influence
aver the other parly, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or Jolnt control.

Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an enfity so as to obtain benefits from its activifies.

Joint eontro] is the agreed sharing of control over an activity by a binding arrangement, and exisls only when the etrategic
financial and operating decisions refating to the activity require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control (the
venturers).

Relatad parly transaction is a transfer of resources, sarvices or obligations batween the reporting entity and a related party,
regardless of whether a price is charged.

Significant influence s the power fo particlpate In the finansial and operating pelicy decisions of an entity, butis not control aver
those policies.

Managemsnt are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controfling the activities of the municipality, including
those charged with the governance of the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are required fo
perform such funcfions.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expaciad to influence, or be influsnced by that
person in ther dealings with the municipality,

The municipality is exempt from disclosure requirements in relation to rejated party transactions if that transaction ocours within
normal supplier and/or dlient/reciplent relationships on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those which it Is
reasonsble to expect the municipality to have adoptad if dealing with that individual entity or person in the same circumstances
and terms and canditions are within the normal operating parameters established by that reporling entity's lagal mandste.

Where the municipality Is exempt from the disclosures in accordance with the above, the municipality discloses narrative
information about the nature of the transactions and the related outstanding balances, to enable users of the entity's financial
stataments to understand the effect of related party transactions on its annual financial statements.

1.27 Events after reporting date

Events after reparting date are thase events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur betwaon the repotting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
*  those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting data (adjusting events after the reporting date);
and
*  those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date),

The municipallty will adjust the amount recognised in the financial stalements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event accurred.

The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such estimate
cannot be made in regpect of all material non-adjusfing events, where non-disclosure could influence the economic declsions
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED

% 31 JAN 2022

s Ty b LUV PR




EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financiai Statements for the year ended 5 Juns 2021

Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Figures In Rand 2024

2020

2. New standards and interpratations
21 Standards and interpratations issved, but not yet effective

The municipallty hes not applisd the following standards and interpretations, which have been published end are mandatory

for the municipsllty's accounting periods baginning on or after 01 April 2020 or later periods:
Standards
GRAP 104 - Financial Instruments (Not yet effective)

All the above standards, where applicabie, will be complied with in the financial statements once the standands ta.ka affect.
Preliminary investigations indicate that other than additional disclosure, the impact of the standards on the financial

statements will be minimal.
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

4. Property, plant and equipmant {confinuad)
Included within Total

Infrastructure
Opening balance 59 767 117 58767 117
Additions/capital expanditure 60 825457 60 825457
Transferred to completed items (46 630 964} (46 630 964)

73961610 73961610

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment
included in Statement of Financial Performance
Gontracted services 8718085 9785942

A register containing the information required by saction 83 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.
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EC104 - Makana Locaj Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 20217

Notes to the Annual Financial Statementis
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

7. Employae benefit obiigafions

The amoutits recognizsed in the statoment of financial position are as follows:

Carrying value

Post retitement Benefits: Medical Ald (74 148 875} (61 156 644)

Long service awards (4324 B3%4) (7 423 767)
(78 473 409) (68 573 411)

Norcurrent lisbilifies (76 270423} (64 492 837)

Gurent ligbilities (3202986) (4 086 574)

(78 473 400) (88 679 411)

Net expense recognised in the statement of financial performance

Current service cost 32567 107 3 545 365
interest cost 7 930 565 6 705 167
Actuarial {gains)fiosses 4450197 (11 424 539)
Curtailment (2604638) (2212 347)

12 933 231 {3 386 354)

7.1 Long service awards

Opening balance 7423767 6882 570
Service cost 854 191 846 091
Interest cost 535 980 519633
Expected benefit payments (1481 936) (441 224)
Actuarial (gain)loss (3 007 448) {383 303)

4324 834 T 423 767

"The municipallty operates an unfunded defined benefit plan for il its employees. Under the plan, a Long-aervice Award ia
payable every & years of continuous service to 45 years, to employees. The provision is an eslimate of the long service based
on historical staff tumnover.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assats and the prasent value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at
30 June 2021 by ONE PANGEA, a fallow of the Actuarial Society of South Afiica. The present valug of the defined benefit
obligation, and tha relatad curnent sesvice cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projecied Unit Credit Mathod.
At year end, 575 {2020; 601) employeas were sligible for Long-service Awarde.

The Current service cost for the year ending 30 June 2021 is estimated to be R854 191 (2020: R846 081), whereas the cost for
the ensuing year is estimated to be R431 548.

Key azsumptions used

Assusmptions usad &t the reporiing dafe:
Discount rale

Consumer prica mflation
Salary increase rate

Net discount rate AUDITOR GENERAL
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

7. Employse benefit obligations (continued)

The effect of a 1% movement in the key assumptions is datailed below:

1% decrease impact 1% increase Impact
Accrued liability 4124 19 464 % 4 540 453 4,98 %

A 1% increase in the salary increase rate results in an 4,89% increase in the accrued fiability whilst a 1% decrease in the salary
increase rate will result in a 4.64% increase in the accrued liability.

7.2 Post-retirament medical benefits: Medical Aid

Opening balance 61155644 64 541998
Service cost 3 257 107 3 645 365
Interast cost 7 930 565 6 705 167
Medical contributions subsidies far continuation pensioners (2504638) (2212347)
Actuarial (gain)loss 4410197 (11 424 538}

74148875 61155644

The Municipality offers employees and contiruation members the oppertunity of belonging 1o cne of several medical schemes,
most of which offer 2 range of options pertalning to levels of cover. Upon retirement, an employee may contiiue membership of
the medical scheme. Upon a member's death-in-service or death-in-retirement, the surviving dependants may continue
membership of the medical scheme.

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit cbligation were carried out at
30 June 2020 by ONE PANGEA, a fellow of the Actuarial Seciety of South Africa. The present value of the defined bensfit
obligation, and the related current service cost and past service cost, ware measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The munidpality makes monthly contributions for health care arangements te the following Medical Aid Schemes:
(i) Bonitas

{i) KeyHealth

(iii) LA Heaith

{iv) Bamwumed

(v) Hosmed

The Current service cost for the year ending 30 June 2021 is estimated to be R3 257 107 (2020; R3 546 365), whereas the
cost for the ensuing year is estimated to ba R2 627 867.

Koy assumptions used

Assumptions uged at the reporting data:

Discount ratas peed 1138 % 1326 %
Consumer price inflation 6,38 % TAT %
Health care inflation 7.88 % 897 %
Expacted Increase in salaries €.00 % 6,00 %
Expected pension increases 6,00 % 6,00 %
Net discount rate 3,25 % 3,93 %

Normal refirement Age of employee Is at 65 years.
Sensitivity analysis
The effect of a 1% movement in the key assumptons is detailed below;

1% decrease Impact 1% increase Impact
Accrued [lablllity 64 544 089 1295% 858902475 15,86 %
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Figures in Rand

2021

2020

7. Employee benefit obligations (continued)

A 1% increase In the medical inflafion rate results in a 15.85% increase in the accrued liability whilst 2 1% decrease in the
redical infiation rate will resuit in a 12.95% decrease in the accrued jiabilify.

8. Inventories
Malntenance materials 1 359 B2 4 0563518
Water for distribution 94 243 132 288
Unsold Properties Held for Resale 4 176 500 4 175 500
Consumables siores 480 988 775 549
6110 623 6 136 826
Inventories recognised as an expanse during the year 7 877 800 8 084 666
8. Recelvables from exchange transactions
Consumer debtors - Elecfricity 23698120 16622 848
Consumer debtors - Water 31085754 23605080
Consumer debtors - Waste water 11110133 9 601 066
Consumar debtors - Refuse 4055518 2 144 158
Consumar debtors - Cther 1100 &63 {2 673 148)
71030118 49 300 011
Statutory recelvables Included in recelvables from exchange transactions above are as follows:
Statutory receivable [Water Services] 31065754 23 605080
Financial asset recefvables Included in receivables from exchange transactions above 39964 364 25 684 821
Total recelvables from exchange transactions 71030118 49300041
Gross balances
Electricily
Current (0~ 30 days) 10 086 886 -
Past Due (31 - 60 days) 3541430 7 002 874
Past Due (51 - 90 days) 2594 349 3 B53 BS4
Past Due (90 - 120 days) 1967 145 2714 580
Past Due (121 - 365 days) 10781688 13252183
> 365 days 31720068 26156 077
60 680 553 B2 979 698
Water
Current (0 - 30 daye} 10899 974 -
Past Due (31 - 60 days) 9300 904 9945129
Past Due (61 - 90 days) 9 058 168 B513211
Past Dus (80 - 120 days) 8854 813 8372419
Past Due (121 - 366 days) 711600600 64732 189
> 365 days 309696 038 235 064 227
418989 507 326 627175
Waste Water
Gurrent {0 - 30 days) 2306 918 1804
Past Due (31 - 80 days) 1776318 2214173
Past Due (61 - 90 days) 1638 815 1628934
Past Due (80 - 120 days) 1584 070 1 620 612
Past Due (121 - 365 days) AUDITOR GENERAL 15ps8281 11186240
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9. Raceivables from exchange transactions {continued)
> 385 days 84312579 74494 088

107 367 858 91063 851

Refuse
Gurrent (0 - 30 days) 1581 199 -
Past Due (31 - 60 days) 1278 500 1302 443
Past Due (&1 - 90 days) 1206635 1113028
Past Due (80 - 12C days) 1173785 1069 461
Past Due (121 - 365 days) B748 119 7998 815
> 365 days 52989498 43834 629
66987036 55314876
Other
Current (0 - 30 days) B6 518 -
Past Due (31 - 60 days) 92 882 140 078
Past Due (81 - 80 days) 80 203 146 782
Past Due (90 - 120 days) 78 857 145 030
Past Dua (121 - 365 days) €33 089 1164 387
> 366 days 13864822 12626379

14837471 14252656

No Trade and other receivables pledged as securily,

None of the financial assets that are fully performing have been renegatiated in the last year,

Trade and other recaivables impairad

As of 30 June 2021, trade and other receivables of R115 758 186 (2020: R B9 362 060) were impairad and provided for.
The amount of the provision was R 597 832 408 as of 30 June 2021 (2020; R 482 073 243).

Reconciliation of provision for impairment of trade and other recelvables

Opening balance {482 073 243) (392 711 183)
Provision for impairment (115759 1e8) (89 362 0BD)

(597 832 409) (482 073 243)

The creation and release of provision for impaired recsivables have been included in operafing expenses in surplus or deficit
(note 34). . Amounts charged 1o the allowance account are generally written off when there is no expectation of recovering
additional cash.

The calculation for provision far impairment for trade recaivables was calculated based on the approved policy.In ferms of the
policy , debtars are classifled Into key cafagories based on their respactive payment history and cther relevant trait as
management may defined

10. Receivables from non-axchange transactions

Sundry Debtors 3 350 006 3 350 005
Consumer debtors - Rates 21 D51 250 9780 062

24401256 13130 068

AUDITOR GENERA
Gross balance ‘ AU -

Current (0 - 30 days) . 6113 899 758 887
Past Due (31 - 60 days) 2709449 6080605
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10, Receivables from non-exchange transactions {(continued)

Pact Due (61 - 90 days) 2237 207 2 530 675

Past Dus {80 - 120 days) 2100313 2 195290

Paat Due {121 - 388 days) 20201085 14804 311

> 365 days 660868219 B6 045614
99448272 81215392

Receivables from non-exchange transactions Impaired

As of 30 June 2021, other receivables from non-exchange transactions of R 13 015 616 {2020: R 16 420 670) were impaired

and provided for.

The amaunt of the provision was R 76 047 016 as of 30 June 2021 {2020: R 62 031 400).

Recoaciliation of provision for impairment of receivables from non-axchange transactions

Opening balance
Provision for impalmment

(62 031 400) (45 601 730)
(13015616) (16 429 670)

(75 047 016) (62 031 400)

41. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivaients conaiet of:

Bank balances 16 891 201 11952832
Short-term deposits 2036 791 23 086 233
18927992 35039 065

The municipality had thes following bank accounts
Account numéer / description Bank statement balances Cash book balancas

30 Jure 2021 30 June 2020 30 .June 2019 30June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
First Nationaj Bank - Call 1181 670 2130078 2028 123 1181970 2130 078 2029123
Account - 626 4808 8139
Firet Nafional Bank - 12 Months 418 000 418 000 418 000 418 000 418 000 418 000
Deposit - 715 3881 1574
First Natlonal Bank - Call 44815 20078542 56033208 44618 2007B642 56033208
Account - 747 3001 7815
Standard Bank - 12 Months 425 426 426 425 425 425
Deposit - 0882807857-008
Standard Eank - 12 Months 1807 1607 1508 1507 1507 1508
Deposit ~ 088812685-007
Standard Bank - Call Account 54 331 52 828 50072 54 3 52 828 50 072
088622370-002
ABSA - Cali Account - 505 580 158 533 55 154 140 564 158 533 155 154 14p Bg4
9301
ABSA - 12 Months Deposit - 204 - 57893 53 604 - 57 893 63 904
758 4348
ABSA - 12 Nonths Deposit - 204 - 13519 12 501 - 13 518 12 601
847 8169
Nadbank - Call Account 108 614 105 €03 100 047 108 614 105 603 100 047
03/7881065141/000001 )
Standard Bank - 12 Months 163 -463 163 163 163 163
Deposit - 038805662-002
Standard Bank - 12 Months 415 415 415 415 415 415
Deposit ~- 088812723-001
First National Bank - Current 48 883 529 984 204 866 48 883 528 884 204 866
Account - 828 3312 9631

PE——— e — |
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11. Cash and cash equivalents {continued)

First Naticnal Bank - Call 2490 7938 6201 428 2480 7935 6201 428
Account - Account - 622 3341

1884

First National Bank - Maln 16843029 11423650 2507063 16843029 11423650 2607 062
Account « 620 3123 2531

Netbank Call Account 85727 64 171 - 65727 84 171 -
GBS Mutual Account 4 500 - - 4 500 - -
Total 18933302 35039867 67762288 180933302 35030867 67762288

12. Unspent conditional granis and receipts
Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:

Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Water Services Infrastructure Grant (WSIS) 12522326 11380745
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 4624218 7653 442
Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant (INEP) - 800 553
Municipal Disaster Relief Grant {MDRG) - 1505 282

17146544 21350022

Movement during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year 21358022 47345138
Addilions during the year 48 5656 322 44 399 000
Incame recognition during the year (83777 800) (70389 113)

17146544 24 359 022

The nature and extent of govermment grants recognised in the annual financial statsmants and an indication of other forms of
govarnment assistance from which the municipality has directly beneflted; and

Unfulfilled condttions and other confingencies atiaching to government assistance thet has been recognised.

See nole for reconciliation of grants from Natiocnal/Provincial Govemment.

These amounts are inveslad in a ring-fanced investment until utilised.

13. Other financlal liabllities

At amortised cost

Davelopment Bank of South Afiica (DBSA) §0 873832 52221322
Makana Local Municipality hag restructured its loanwith DESA effactively on 30th of

September 2015.The borrowad amount amounts to R56 358 388 with interest rate of
10.5% p.a for a period of 20 years with the firet instaliment which started on 31 January

2017
Non-current liabilities
At amortised cost 49213632 50737 999
GCurrent llabiities
Al amortised cost 1 660 200 1483 323
14. Provisions
Reconciliation of provisions - 2021 AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED
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14. Provisions (continued)

Onpening Change in Total
Balance  discount factor
Environmental rehabllitation 22979071 16188137 32167 208
Leave provision 4210 023 5064 116 8274138
Banue provision 15 615 006 2430008 18045104

42804 100 23682351 66 486 451

Reconciation of provisione - 2020

Opsning Change in Tolal
Balance  discount factor
Environmental rehatilitation 341688479 (11189408) 22979071
Leave Provigion 4 521 848 {311825) 4210023
Bonus Provizion 12 326 902 3288104 15815008

§1017 229 (8213 129) 42804100

Non-current Eabilities 30167208 22979071
Current liabiiias 27 319 243 18 825 029

66486451 42804100

Environmentsl rehabilitation provision

Makana Local Municipality has an obligation to restore three Landfill Sites situated in Grahamstown , Rlebeck East, Alicedal.
The Landiill Sites are curretly licensed and are used for general waste disposal (non-hazardous) purpose.

The valuation for Landfill site were done by One Pangea Expeartise and Solutions with their team of Engmeers and
Environmental specialists.

Leave Provizion

Makana Municipality is using 48 days as the maximum bracket for the leave provislon calculation , the municipality is required
by the GRAP etandards to do a disciosure and calculate the provision as at the end of the financlal year.

Leave days are only paid to employees subject to termination of employment, the leave days are added on a monthly basis to a
maximum of 24 deys in a financial period. Leave days available is dacreased due to number of ieave days iaken by the
amployee.

Bonus Provision

Makarnis Local Municipallty is paying a 43th chegue bonus to the employess on a prorate basis and thia s aqual to monthly
baslc salary.

Majarity of employess get this bonus in November on their month of birth , the municipality is therefore required In terms of
BGRAP standards to do disciosure and calculation of Bonus provision as at the end of the financlal year,

Staff bonuses accres to the staff of the Municipality on an annus! basis subject to certain conditions, the prowvision Is an
estimate of the amount due at the reporting data.

15. Consumer deposits

S S o
Water: - ..

Regional services fevied 523 464 a74 280
Housing renta! {1930371) (1106 BE3)

1 666 473 2211067

Consumer d?osﬂs ars pald by the consumers on application for new watar and eleciriclty connections as well as foir new
buliding and depostis for rental of municipal properties

51 AUDITOR GENERAL
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18, Consumar deposits (continued)

The deposiis are repaid when the water and electricity connections are terminated and deposit for rental of properties are
refunded on fermination of contract provided no damsges were identified on the property, the deposit for building is refunded
upon completion of the house and once the munitipal building section has confimed.

In cases where a consumers defaulte on the account, the muncipality can utllise he deposit as a payment for the outstanding
account for water and electricity. No interast is paid onnconsumers deposit held

16. Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables 134 951 930 124 988 162
Payments received in advanced - coniract in process 13 002 4581 9681729
Trade payables-Accruals 24624625 3723517
Retentions 5671722 6 156 6847
Unallacated deposits 11571 542 3015 637
Salary Deductions (PAYE) 9 302 450 8 538 804

189124 730 183 616 150

17. VAT payable

Tax payable 51130194 37798757
18. Revenue

Rendering of servicas 1445198 1789086
Servics charges 268 548 B72 237 802 754
Rental of faciities and equipment 230 187 38g 407
Agency setvices 2 708 899 2238339
Other income - (rollup) 1351748 2270717
Interest received - investment 20728278 365313149
Proparty rates 1007066680 93722073
Government grants & subsidies 180259 808 175 24D 334
Fines, Penalties and Forfelts 138715 415 866

583 115366 540182728

The amount includad in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or sarvices
are as follows:

Sarvice charges 266548872 237802754
Rendering of services - . 1445188 1 788 0BG
Rental of facilities and equipment 230 167 380 407
Agency seivices 2708 896 2239 338
Other income - (rollup) 1351 748 220717
interast recsived - investment 29728278 35313149

302013163 279 804 452

The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions is as

follows:
Taxation revenue
Property rates {00706680 93722073
Licences or permits 1978 -
Transfer revenue
Government grants & subsidies 180250808 175240 334
Fines, Penalties and Forfaits 136 716 415 866

‘ 281404181 269378273

AUDITOR GENERAL
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19. Servica charges

Sale of elactricity 124 570782 132421097
Sale of water 08513404 66415542
Solid wasts 141684638 11834035
Sewarage and senltation charges 20300038 27032080

266 548872 237302754

20. Rental of facilities and equipment

Facilities and equipment
Rental of faciliies 230 167 386 407

The rentel of facilities include Halla ,Chailrs and tables and Sport fields
21. Finea, Penalties and Forfeita

llagal Connections Fines 39013 31478
Law Enforcement Fines 87 405 320 338
Deposits Forfeils 9297 55050

135 715 415 866

22, Agencyservices

Driver's Licanses 2708 899 2239339

The amount of agency fees is an amount as stipulated in contract between Municipality abd department of Roads and
Transport for licensing of vehicles as well as licanse and leamers license.

23. Lsase rentals on operating lease

Equipment
Office equipment rental 26834 326 2466 515

24, Otherincome

Adminigiration handling fees 957 575 1830480
Cash surpluses 1011 31t
Welghbridge inspection - 66 066 124 703
Buliding plans (sale of property) 258 198 316 223

1351 749 2270 71T

25. Inveatment revenue

interest revenue
Bank 829 410 4329574
Interast charged on trade and other recelvables 28808868 30683576

29728278 35313149

The amount included in Investment revenus arising from exchange transactions amounted to R 281 145.
The amount included in Investment revenue arising from non-axchange transactions amounted to R 548 265.

Total interest income, calculated wsing the effective interast rate, on financlat instruments not at {air value through surplus or
deficit amounted to R28 896 868 (PY: R30 883 575).
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26. Property rates
Rates received
Regidential 33 199657 31 064 769
Commercial 16704374 15022781
State 30597471 28104 756
Small hoidings and farms 3466 150 3158 220
Industrial 2805214 2 5B3 666
Public Bansfit Organisations 694 188 635 350
Public Service Infrastructure at 118 28 547
Other 14208 507 13 122 964
100706680 93722073
Valuations
Residential 6 009 837 600 6 046 921 60D
Commercial 867 172900 882315 300
State 1164 168 300 1 184 188 300
Municipal 673 466 500 674 414 500
Bed and breakfast 77113600 82034 400
Other 731207 300 725248 800
Agricultural 2219950 000 2 215 028 000
industial 305270 000 303 980 80O
Educational 1 576 272 800 1 581 353 600

13 624 549 100 13 675 467 300

Valuations on land and buildings are performed avery 5 years. The last general valuation came info effect on 1 July 2018.
Interim valuations are processad on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values due to

alterations and subdivisions.
Rates are levied on an annual basis.

The new general valuation will be implemented on 01 July 2024,

In terms of the Local Government Municipality Praperty Rates Act (Act No. 6 of 2004) the under-mentioned cents in rands will
be leviad for the financial year 2020/2021 (l.e 1 July 2020 t 30 June 2021) on the categories of rateable properiies in the

Makana Municipality area of jurisdiction as follows:

Tarlffs

Buginesses

State

Schools (Private & Public)
Residentlal Properties

Domestic Farmers

Public Service Infrastructure (PSI)
Industrial Properties

Monument

Tourism/Game

RDP House

Seclional Titles

B&B Properties

Mueeum Proprties

Spoarfing Bodies

Places of Worship

Public Benefit Organisations (P.B.0.)(incduding Private Schools)
Tertiary Institutions (e.g University)

0.018640 0,017006
0,023832 0,021864
0,006242 0,006727
0,006242 0,005727
0,001562 0,001433
0,001562 0,001433
0,000268 0,008503
0,008268 0,008503
0,001562 0,001433
0,001562 0,001433
0.006242 0,005727
0,006242 0,008247
Exempt Exampt
Exempt Exempt
Exempt Exempt
0.001582 0,001433
0,012296 0,011280
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26, Property rates (continuad)
The municipality does not levy property rales on places of worship (churches) as in line with the Properly Rates Act and the
Counclis's Property Rates Policy. The rebates as par Council Resolution, as well as rebates aa per the Municipel Property

Rates Act No. 6 of 2004 for all the qualifying rateable proparties are avaliable on application, which muet be completed on or
bufore 30 September each yaar,

No [nterest Is charged on outstanding amounis and the rate used and the rebates granted.
27. Grants and subsidies paid

Other subsidies
Makana Tourism . 980 050 900 050

Makana Local Municipaiity s making contributions to Makana Tourlsm for funding related functions,
28. Govemment grants and subsidias

Operating grants
Equitable share 114 844 005 93 644 448
LG Seta 181 828 148 728
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 1188 100 1219 860
Department of Sport, Recraation, Aris & Cullure 4 000 Q00 4 000 000
Expanded Public Works Programma (EPWP) 1004 000 1131 000
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 3 000 000 2880000
Municlpal Disaster relief Grant (MDRG} 1805 282 133718
Public Health Subsidy 738 793 1608 044
] 126 482 008 104 585 888
Capltal granis
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 25703124 27454916
Watar Bervice Infrastniciure Grant (WSI() 23486674 38385860
Integrated National Electrification Grant Frogramme {INEP} - 4 833 669
CoGTA 4 488 002 -
53777800 70674 445
180 259 B0OB 175 240 334
Conditional and Unconditional

Included In above are the following grants and subsidies recelved:

Conditional grants received 55175010 74856842
Unconditional grants received 125084798 10D 3E3 492

180250308 175 240 334

Equitable Share

An Amount of R2.2 million rend was deducted from the Decembar 2020 Equitable Shara tranche for the repayment of roflover
aplication not appraved. The funds wera then transferred from unspent grants to squitable share.

A further R4,4 million of Equitable Share was not received in the Dacamber Tranche as the amount was not applied for rollover
of unspert granis. The amount in question was the retention portion that was only comecied in the final AFS and the
municipality has lodged an appeal fo have the funds returned.

WSIG
Balance unspent at beginning of year 11300745 29776605
c:rrant-yurprzoatptd'q kakee 25000000 20000000
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28. Government grants and subsidias (continued)

Conditions met - fransferred o revenus

(24 888 418) (3B 585 860)

12 p22 326

11 390 745

Conditions still to be met - remain iabilitles (see note 12).

The Grant was transferred to the Municipality for tha sewerage and water schemes for refurbishment and maintanance of

infrastructure.

An Amourt of R1,381,746 was not approved by National Treasury to be rollad over to 2020721 due it being the porticn of

expenditure below the 50% target of 2018/20.
MIG
Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current-year receipts
Conditions mef « transferred to revenue

7 653 442
23 9562 000

11929 308
24 389 000

(26 991 224) (28 674 8B66E)

4624 218 7653 442
Condifions sfill to be met - rerain liabllities (sea note 12),
An Amount of R4 624 218 remain unspend at as 30 June 2021.
INEP
Batance unspent at baginning of year B09 553 1646 222
Conditions met - transferred fo revenus - (B36 669)
Rollover not approved and deducted from Equitable Share (809 553) -

- 809 553

An Ameunt of R751,073 was not approved by National Treasury to be rolled over to 2020/21 due it being unspent rollover funds

of 2018/18. There is no rollover of a rollover.

MDRG

Balance unspent at baginning of year 1505 282 1639 000

Conditions met - transfermed to ravenue (1 505 282) {133 718)
. 1505 282

Finance Management Grant (FMG)

Current-year receipts 3 000 000 2680 000

Conditions met - transfermed to revenue (3000000 (2680 000)

Expended Public Works Programme (EPWP)

Current-year recsipts 1 004 000 1131 €00

Transferred to revenue (1004000) (1131000)

LG SETA

Current-yaar recaipts - 148728

Transferred to revenue - (148 728)

mt—
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Fingncis! Stztemente for the vear ended 30 June 2021
Notes to the Annual Financilal Statements

Figures in Rend 2021 2020
28. Government grants and subsgidies {continued}
Department of Sports, Racreation, Arts & Culture
Current-year receipis 4 000 000 4 000 000
Transferrad to ravenua (400D 000) (4 000 0O0)
Public Health Subsidy
Current-year receipts 1345 412 1608 D44
Transferred to revenue (1345412) (1608 044)
CoGTA
Current-year receipls 4 488 002 -
Transferred to revenua (4 498 002) -
Ceonditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 12).
Provide explanations of conditions still to be met and other refevant information.
29. Employee related cosis
Basic 141 566 878 120 020 599
Bonus 700072 104 888
Medlcal aid - company cantributions 14 787 856 14638 743
UlF 1039732 1048 285
Leave pay provision charge 7039180 (2146 960)
Bargaining Council 70 113 68 484
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 14 570 223 17 316 800
Pension 21688455 21038276
Group Life Insurance 006 484 967 188
202368 002 132061 492

Remuneration of municipal manager
Annual Remuneration 1328771 1 070 885
Gar Allowance 297 828 458 951

1 556 590 1 529 836
Remunsration of chief finance officer
Annugl Remunaration 1064178 949 348
Car Allowance 189 571 185 032
Cellphone allowance 10 482 B 350

1264 231 1152731
Remuneration of Director Corporate & Sharsd Servicss
Annual Remuneration 330774 084 024
Car Allowance 163 521 277 630
Cellphone allowance 6164 20 508

ST T — . :
5 AUDTOR GENERAL
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021

2020

29, Employse ralated costs (continued)
503 449

1283 107

Mrs NC Mazway! resigned on the Bth of October 2020 and the new Director Mr Kalashe was eppointed on the 1st May 2021

Remuneration of Director Community Services

Annual Remuneration 051 873 1018 533
Car Allowance 134 202 59 233
Cellphone Allowance 9582 3600
1005 747 1122 366

Remuneration of Director Tachnical and Infrastrueture
Annual Remuneration 320116 371589
Car Allowance . 72 248 .
Other 4419 -
396 782 371 588

Ms Asanda Gidana was appointed an 01 March 2021.Mr Maduna Gubevu has hesn acting Director for 20M8_20 aftera

secondment of Mr Lthando Mezwi from the Local government.

Remuneration of Director Local Economic Development

Annual Remuneration 700173 817 882
Car Allowance 118 049 81 088
Cellphene allowance 9261 118 706
836 483 117673
Mg MJ Melring contract expired on 31 July 2020, and was reappointed on 01 January 2021
30. Remuneration of councillors
Execufive Mayor 829 048 828 834
Chief Whip 828 209 672 608
Mayoral Committee Members 1830012 1723114
Speaker 710 284 765 445
Counclliors 5120409 5203 320
Coundlller celphone allowance 805 109 908 483
Councllior travelling allowance 1375410 1308 222
11398481 11410126
31. Depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment 33987604 33 457 987
Invesiment property 1238721 118 801
35227326 33587888

32. Impalrment of assets

Impairments

Properly, plant and equipment 1 404 389
The service potential of a Mickey Yill Stadium was compromised due to vandalisation..

The flood lights at the stadium are no longer functional and while the fence has been

vandalised. The building is In a state of dsrepair and is currently not in use,

AUDITOR GENERAL
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Staternents far the year ended 30 Juns 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

33. Finanes cosis

Non-current borrowings 5 415 255 5 B77 297
Provisions 100686818 7103 662
Employse beneflia § 466 526 7 224 800
Trade and other payablas 6 338 404 4 802 845

20226802 18798734

The finance cost include inlerest incurred on loan from DBSA, fime value of money in respect of provision for rehabiliation of
landfill sites, employee henefits obligations and other various interest paid for late payments to frade creditors.

34. Debt impairment

Debt impairment 123768382 105781 730

Tha impairment is made out of impaiment of receivables and bad debts written off during the year.

The impairment is calculated in terms of the policy where deblors are dassified into key risk categories based on their
respective payment history and any other relevant trait as management may define.

Electricity-Fskom 108 985 985 102 378 623
Water 8185 207 & 683 977

118471162 108 059 800

36. Contracted Services

Quisourced sarvicas

Alien vegetation control 312600 -
Business and advisory 13123336 4739 845
Catering services - 34 370
Internat Auditors 268 851 164 053
Personnel and Labour 1371740 796 204
Security services 6 B77 887 4810083
Water tankers 572 B42 -
Consultants and Professional services

Business and Advisery 2386 520 8571205
Legal coste 2482733 2141971
Contractors

Events Promoters 20 000 -
Catering services 2372 -
Maintenance of Buildings and Faciities 5 252 353 4744 504
Meint=nence of Equiprent 1651 587 1 632 501
Maintenance of Uinspecified Assats 1814 145 3 408 937

33088946 20 043 683

37. Gsneral expenses

Adverfising 645 636 484 281
Auditors rsmuneration £ 488 033 5 359 207
Bank charges 194 B8} 212 963
Fines and penalties 1380 006 ] Zgg g'rlJ :
Hire R
Insuranca . AUDITOR GENERAL 14294631 1ng gg;
Levies \ RECEIVED 1623280 1476342
31 JAN 020
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annugl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 .June 2021
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020

37. Genoral expenses {continued)

Postage and courier 1122 100 975 504

Protective clothing 179845 408 772

Subscriplions and membership fees 2200918 2061117

Telephone and fax 1791 206 1996 820

Travel - local 148 679 444 393

Utilities - Other 6 947 346 7106 724

Other expenses 4441 324 772543
21691133 24181906

38. Gains and losses

During the financial year, the Municipality realised the foliowing gains and losses

Gains/(loss) on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment {8 057 041) 9 600 850

Actuariz| gains/{losses) {14027489) 11807 842

(9459 700} 21 408 792

39, Auditor's remuneration

Feas

5 186 033 5§ 359 207

40. Cash generated from operations

{Defict) sumlus

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Finance costs - Finance leases
Impairment deficit

Debt impairment

Movements in refirement benefit assals and liabiliies
Movements in provisions

Qains and Losses

Movement in Debt impairment

Other non-cash items

Changes in working capital:
inventories

Recelvables from exchange transactions
Consumer debfors

{14 847 545) 38627 615

35227325 33587688
- 1103882

1404 389 X
123766 382 105781 730
9803098 (2846 157)
23682351 (8213 129)
9450780 (21408 792)
23682351 24761 010
(5 002 746) 13375

26213 218118
(21730 107) (27 505 213)
(123768 382) (105 791 730)

Other receivables from non-exchangs transactions (11271188) 816750
Payables from exchange transactions 9 508 580 (4 048 232)
VAT 13331437 13769013
Unspent condltional grants and recaipts {4 212 478) (259860 113)
69152370 30147 576

44. Financizl instruments disclosure

Categorias of financial instruments

2021
Financial assets
Atfairvalua Atamortised Total
cost

Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions - B719464C 57184640
Other recelvables from non-exchange transactions - 27768718 27768718
Cash and cash equivalents ARLIT Q5D - 18827082

PO EOR G ERERAL
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EC104 - Makana L.ocal Municipality

Annual Financial Sistemants for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
41, Financial instraments disclosure (continued)
18927082 849063368 103 691 350
Financial liabilities
Al amorlised Total
cost
Other financial liabilities 50873832 50873832
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 202199319 202189319
Taxes and transfare payable (non-exchange) 17146544 17 146 544
270219685 270219695
2020
Financinl asssta
Atfairvalue At amortised Total
coet
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions - 44843280 44843280
QOther receivables from non-exchange transactions - 22121536 221215636
Cash and cash equivalents 35 038 065 - 350380865
35039088 66964816 102003 861
Financial Nabilities
At amortised Total
cast
Cther financial liabilities 52221322 52221322
Trade and other payablas from exchange ransactions 182616 150 122616 150
Taxes and transfers payabls (non-excharge) 21358022 21368022
255 196 464 266 196 494
42, Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for
«  Property, plant and squipment 52371265 28809 3N
Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 52371265 29909301
Total commitmenta
Total comsnitments
Autherised capital expenditure 52 371 265 29900 301

This comimitted expenditurs relates to plant and equipment and will be financad by avallable bank facifities, retained surpluses,

existing cash resources and grants from different funders.
43, Contingencies

The known contingent fabilities and assets as at 30 June 2021 are estimaled at R38 661 497 (2020: R44 437 982) for

lisbilities and R254 107 (2020: 674 418) for assets.

AUDITORGE :
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annuzl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
43. Contingencies (continuad)
Contingent labilitias
DWIS VS Makana munidipality jawsult due to unpaid water invoice. 22 415 051 22 415 050
Notyawa vs Makana Municipality, rescission application - 240 000
Sebata municipal svlutions vs Amatola Waler and Makana Municipality.Lawsuit based . 6974 692
on breach of a contract
L Bouwer ET AL vs Makana municipality et al.Lawsuit for damages and death. 1 820 000 -
Brinkman Mndayi vs Makana municipafity et al,Lawsuit relating to service rendered. 802 104 -
Mathew Tjelsen vs Makana municipality.clvil action based on unlawful arrest. - 200000
Fundiswa Matyolo vs Makana municipality, damages 46730 -
Mthombo Resorts vs Makana municipality, breach of contract and lease . 9300 000 9300000
Katazile Kolosa vs Makana Local Municipality-Camages lawsuit G0 000 -
Bongiwe Radu vs Makana Local Municipality-Damages lawsuit 23 765 -
Mthuthuzell Beja vs Makana Local Municipality-Damages lawsuit 25 3 -
Olwathlle Onosi vs Makana Local Municipality-Damages lawsuit 3128 456 3128 456
Ginam! Trading vs Makana municipality-Claim for water account - 532 000
Electric and power manufacturing Pty Ltd vs Makana Local Municipality-,Service - 294 821
Renderad -
Minister of police ve Makana municipality-Damagas to motor vehicle - & 804
Williams tribe vs Makana Municipality, for damages - 217 978
Hugh ben davis vs Makana Municipality, for damages to moter vehicle - 21 746
Unen;;;:ﬂoyed peoples movement vs Makana municipality, application for s139{(c) of the - §00 000
Constitution.
Makana Unity leagua vs Makana municipality, contempt of court - 400 D00
Mayfield vs Makana municipafity, eviction application - 45080
Tsinama civils vs Makana municpality - 113 058
Mthembeni ET AL vs Makana municipality - 48 300
38 661 487 44 437 982
Contingent assefs
Contingent apsets
Makana Municipality vs Naldoo - 674 419
Makana Municipality v 8.C & J.A Bryan 264 107 -
254 107 674 418

44. Rolated parties

Relaticnships
Accounting Officar Refet to accounting officers report note
Members of Key Management Refer to Remunerafion of Councillors nots
Members of key management Municipal Manager - Mr MA Mene
Chief Financial Officer - Mr GJ Galiath
Director Community & Socia! Services - Mr K
” Mokgokﬂ
Director Local Economic Devalopment - Ms MJ Riana
Meiring
Acting Diractor Local Economic Development—Ms S
Jonas
Acting Director Technical Services - Mr G Maduna
Director Corporate and Shared Services Mrs NC
GENERAL Acing b d
TR G Acting Director Corporate and Shared Servicas Mrs
AUDITOL ot

Lad A Acting Director Corporate and Shared Services Mr
RECEY ED Katashe { Acing period)
Close family members of persons In the service of the
3 1 J AN 2022 state Makana Developmeant Trust
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for this year endad 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

44, Relzted partios (continced)

During the financial year 2621, Makana Local Municipality purchased herbicldes, fencing, tree mowing, tree feeling and other
anxillary services from Makana Development Trust amoungng R584 900

45. Prior pariod arrors

1.The adjustment was made to the cost and accumulated depreciation as a result of verfication rasulis, The PPE Land and
investment Property that the Municipality lost control and those that the Municipality did not have fifle deeds ware adjusted
for.The Municipality alse identified the buildings that were acquired in previous years and have not been depreciated.

2. Review of the Intangible asset register resulted in expined and non-use softwares being removed from the register

3, Impairment was reconsidered for Heritage assels that were in bad stata.

4, The revision of the inventory value dua Annual Finandlal Statemants not agresing to the inventory records.

&. The Receivables balances were revised against the Age and impairment recalculated

&.The racalculation of leave and bonus provision due to incomplete reports and incomact rates epplied in prior year,

7. Some unrecorded expenditure items were identified and comected.
The correction of the ermor(s) results in adjustments as follows:

Statement of financial position

Property, plant and equipment {1} - 22221388
Investment Property (1) - (10855 750}
Intangible Assats (2) B 43 103
Heritage Assets (3) = {8512 249)
Inventory (4) - 205210
Receivables from Exchange transacons (5) - (20700 641)
Receivables from Non-exchange transactions (5) - (7707 T61)
Payables from Exchange transactions - {28 398 603)
VAT Paysble - 153 105
Provision (€) - 2148 504
Statement of financiai performance

Employse related costs (6) - (2041971)
Finance cosis (7) - 208 253
inventory consumed (4) - 1704 104
Contracted services {7) - 18 408
Galns and losses - 2711 827
tUnauthorised expenditure

Opening balance 577 473 245 -
Adjustments made 6057 =
Restated opening balance 577 478 302 -

Adjustment made to opening balsnee of fruitless and wasteful expendiiure is due to omitted amount in respect of interest on
ovendue accounts.

Ivegular expenditura
; . 346 760
%:mfﬁe AUDITOR GENERAL Sy 1893 622
Restated opening balance DECEIY L 344407 616288 240 401
T2
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

45. Prior period errors {continued)

Adjusiment made te opening balance of imegular expenditure is due to an amission of irregular expenditure R 4 803 637(
2020: {(R13 893 632) made 1o various suppliers.

46, Prior-year adjustments

Presented bsiow are those items contained in the statement of financial position, statemant of financial performance and cash
flow atatemment that have besn affected by prior-year adjustments:

Statement of financial posifion

2020
Nole Aspreviously Comectionof  Restated
raported efror
Inventories 8 5930 995 205210 6 136 205
Receivables from Exchange -] 700006852 (2070D641) 49 300011
Receivables from Non-Exchange 10 20837 828 (7707761} 13130068
Cash and cash aquilavent 11 34 974 894 64171 35030085
Investment Property 3 183874088 (108565750) 173 018388
Properiy, Plant and Equipmant 4 863864001 22221388 886 DB5 389
Intangible Assets & 166 586 43103 209 689
Heritage Assels 6 33364 868 (8512249) 24 B52619
Payables from Exchange transactions 16 (161216 657) (28399 693) (169 616 150)
VAT Payable 17 (37 8951 a61) 163105 (37 798 756)
Provision 14 {44 952 604) 2148504 (42 804 100}
Accumulated Surplus (775194 479) 1765181 (773 420 298}
193 696412 (48 575 332) 144123 680

Statement of financial performance

2020

Nolse Aspreviously Comectionof  Restated
reportad efror

Employee ralaled costs 28 180680765  (2041971) 188838794
Financa coste 33 18 580 481 208255 18788734
Inventory consumed 8 7092 482 1704104 8 796 593
Contracted services 37 20 025278 18408 29043684
Gains and losses {24120818) 2711827 (21 408792)
Deprecistion and amortisation k| 27 918 633 5669255 33587888
Debt impairment 3 64486272 41305458 105791 730
Surplus for the yaar 3673209 49575332 363 248631

AUDITOR GENERAL
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Acrual Financial Statemants for the year ended 32 June 2021

Notes to fhe Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

47. Risk management
Financial risk management

Due io the nature of aclivilies and the way in which they are financed, municipalities are not exposed 1o the degree of financial
risk facad by many enfities. The municipailty's Finance department monitors and manages the fingncial risks releting to the
operaflons of the municipality. Thees risks Includs market risk (iIncluding, falr value and interest rate risk), cradit risk and
liquidity risk. The munlcipality does not enter into or trade financial Instruments, including derivative financial instruments, for
speculative purposes.

Liquidity risk

The municipality’s risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments, The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilifies.

The Municipality's future cash flow commiiments am as follows:

2021 Less than 30 1 monthto 3 3 months to 1 Greater than 1 Total
days months r year
Borrowings - - 1660200 49213832 50873832
Payables from exchangs fransactions 189 124 730 - - - 109124 730
Consumer deposits 1 666 473 . - - 1666 473
200 791 203 - 1660200 49213632 251665035
2020 Loss than 30 1 monthio 3 3 months to 1 Greatur than 1 Total
days months year yoar
Bonowings . - 1483323 60737889 52221322
Payables from exchange transactions 188818 150 - - - 188616150
Consumer deposiis 2211 067 - - - 2211 067
191 827 217 - 1483323 50737999 244048539
Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial insiruments and trade debtors, The
municipalify only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-parly.

Financial assels exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financlal instrument

Shart-term deposits 2036791 23086233

Bank balances 16891 201 11952832

Racalvables from exchange transacions 71030118 48 300 011

Receivables from non-exchange fransactions 24401256 13130068
114350366 97 460 144

Market risk

Interest rate risk

As the municipality hag no significant interast-baaring assats, the munlicipality's Income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes In market intereet rates. At year and, the financial Ietruments exposed to inlerest rate
risk were as follows:

Short-term deposils 2036791 23086233

AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annugl Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures In Rand 2021 2020

47. Risk management (continued)

Receivables are charged Interest at fixed rates determined by the municipality. Therefore these financial instruments de not
attract exposure to interest rate risk. Interest rate risk is linked to the Repo rate as detarmined by the Reserve Bank. The
Reserve Bank ordinarily only changes the Repo Rate by an increasa or decrease of 0,25%. A 0,25 % increass or decrease
would not have a material effect on the municipalities Interest bearing assets and its surplus/deficit.

48, Going concem

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June 2021, the municipality had an sccumutated surpius (defict) of R 758 581 753 and
that the municipality's total assets excead ils liabiilies by R 758 581 753.

The annual financia! statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting poiicies applicable o a going concem. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisafion of assets and seftiement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitmente will occur in the ordinary course of business.

AUDITOR GEMERAL
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31 JAN 2022
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annuai Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

48, Going concern (continued)

Inability to pay liabilities — The menicipality is able to pay is immediate liabilities in the normal course of its opetations as the
municipality generates continuous cash flow on a daily basis, Total Assels exceeds Total liabilities by R788 6§81 753. Insofar as
the Cument Lizbilities exceeds the Current Assets, these mainly relate to amear debt to ESKOM; Amatola Water; Department of
Weler & Sanitation and SALGA where the municipality has payment plans In place with ESKOM & Amatola Water; and has
approached DAWS & SALGA to negoliste an effordable payment plan. The municipality has complied with payment plans. The
assumplion is further made that the Equitable Shares wiil be transferred on fime and In full to the municipality in order to mast
Iz payment plan obiigations.

Non~compliance with statutory requirements ~ The municipality has made strides to improve to comply with all legislations
applicable to the Municipality. The National and Provincial Treasury is satisfied with Makana LMs improved compliance,
glthough they have concurred with AGSAs findings an Creditors; Assets and revenue.

Reliance on short term borrowings = The municipality doas not rely on short farm borrowings and does not have an overdraft
st 30 June 2021 or any time during the past two financial years. The municipality does have loans from DBSA but is however
meeting the payment terme of the ioans throughout the finandlal year. The assumption and estimates made are that we will
conlinu;- fo meet our monthly DBSA loan repaymaent agreemants. The municipality does not forases the need fo apply for an
overdraftt

Revenue collection — The municipality has enhanced its ravenue collection and bilfing systems with the implementation of a
door-to-door services verification project that is underway. Here we are collecling data to improve the accuracy of our billing
and fo update customer information for credit control purpeses. The project is at 40% complete with a completion date of 30
November 2021. Dasplie decrease in collection rete due to Govid 19, the Municipality revenue collectlon is stili safisfaciory es it
had a debt incentive {relief) policy in place to attract debiors over 120 days. Credit Control has been re-instatad from lavel 3
and Intensified under fevel 1 Jockdown restrictions and thereafter maintained throughout. Piana are in place to appoint another
team for disconnections to increase the pace. A Debt Collection tender is being advertised to appaint a sarvice provider to
assist the municipality with recovery of debt. The current service provider is on tha close-out stage of their contract,

Withdrawal of financial suphort — The municipality has gazettad grant allocations for at least the next three financlal years
and it is complying with the Grant Conditions on a conlinuous basis. No letters of intention to withhold allocations have been
received In the first quarter and all allocations has been received as per tha Payment Schedules o data,

Stabilisation of the Municipality — The Municipelity has a fullime appointad Municipal Manager; Chief Financial Officor and
Diractor; Community Sarvices for the past three years. Other Senior Managemant poats were all filled between January to May
2024. The municipality has key personnel, training and capacitation in varicus positions to provide sufficlent stability and
funclionality within the municipality. Politically, the Mayor was changad in January 2019 and there has been no instabllity noted
since then.

Impact of Covid 19-The municipality is not exempted fo the impact of COVID 19. The municipality fully complies with the
health and safety regulations as per fhe National Disaster Management Act. Covid19 safety precautions and other related
complianca matters are budgeted for under the municipality’s own revenue sources.

Financial Recovery Plan {(FRP): The municipality was placed under a Mandatory Financial Recovery Plan Process after tha
Minister of Finance approvad the requast of The Provincial MEC to intervens. The FRP wage developed betwean Fabruary 2021
and June 2021 as is awaiting the Minister of Financa approval. The municipality has commarncad with tha implementation of
the FRP with the first workgroup {(Finanoce Working Stream) aiready established and discussed its firstimplementation report,
Other work-streams will be established on 06 September 2021. The Implementafion of the FRP will be a guided and systematic
process of ensuring the financial tumaround hepgene and plays a great role in securing the going concern status of the
municipality.

Cument Ratio 2020/21 2019/20
Currant Ratios

Current Assets 120 469 589 103 605 980
Current Liabilities 312 027 956 276 379922
Current Rafios D.28 0.87

Although the Current Ratio is below the norm, the municipality has plans in place to ensure the daily cash management is
effactively managed to meet it short-term obligations. An opportunily exists to increase the debtars collection rate through the
verious incentive schemes to boost the cash flow of the municipality and these are Implemented on an ongoing basis. Current
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

48. Going concern (continuad)
Liabilities are also decreasing as we make progress with the Arrear Creditors Payment Plans. The year on year decline is
mainly related to the GOVID-189 impact where our surplus cash was used in operating activities.

Additional text

Solvency Test:

The municipality did not use the solvency test as is defined by accounting practices, but instead looked at the trends of
reducing deficlls year on yesr for the past 3 years and then the pre-audited deficit generated in 2020/21 of -R14 847 545 and
2018/20 a surplus of R38 627 615 compared to the audited deficit of 2018/19 amounting to -R5 172 314 which is an increase of
deficit of R9 675 231 over the 2 year reporting perled. The main reason appears to be debt impairment which the municipality is
addressing through the appolntment of a service provider for debt collection with revised terms and a data cleansing exercise

to ensure accurate accounts. An electricity meter audit will also be implemented soon,

49. Events after the reporting date
There were no events that were identified by management after the raporting date.

§0. Unauthorised expenditure

Opening balance as previcusly reported 6§77 473245 566 945 706
Caorraction of prior peried error §057 -
Opening balance as restated 5T7T 478302 556 945 706
Add: Expenditure identified - current 100121096 20527 5§39
Ciosing balance B77 595401 577473 245

Unauthorised expenditure: Budget overspending — per municipal department:

Budget and Traasury 97928530 20532547
Corporate and Shared services 507 037 -
Municipal Manager 4 505 533 £

100121100 20 532 597

AUDITGR GENERAL
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annuel Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annuai Financiai Statements

Figures in Rand

2021 2020

§1. Frultless and wasteful expenditure

Openirg balance as praviously reported

28749126 26 440457

Opening balanes as resiatad
Add: Expenditurs Identifad - current
Laess: Amount written off - current

26749126 26 440 497
3802870 2308 629
(27 142 606) -

Closing halance

5309499 28740128

The fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure is due to intarast on averdue amounts, wrong billing and others are silll being followed
up.Fruitiess and Wasteful expenditure Include & 2018 amownt of R270 000 that is still being investigated

Amounts written-off

After the councll commitiee Investlyations, council adopted the council commitiee recommendation to write-off an amount of
R 27 142 608 from the total fruitiess and wasteful expenditure amount as it was proven without reasonable doubt that the

emount was nol racoverable.

52, Irregular expenditure

Cpening balance as previously reported
Correction of prior period error

338803978 285346 769
4603837 13683632

Opening balknce as restated
Add: Imegular Expenditura - current
Less: Amount written off - current

344 407 616 200 240 401
20577711 40583678
(41 071 884) .

Closing balance

323913443 339303 979

| AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEIVED
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EC104 - Makana i.ocal Municipality
Annusl Financizl Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

Notes to the Annual Finarciai Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
PAYE and UIF
Opening balance 2292 935 1714774
Current year subscription / fee 28805852 24 448179
Amount paid - current year (24 106 454) (23871 018)
’ 0992 333 2292935
VAT
VAT payable {61130 194) (37798 757)
VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note,
All VAT retums have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.
Councillors® arrear consumer accounts
The following Counclllars had amrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2021;
30 June 2021 Outstanding Ouistanding Total
less than 80 more than 90
days days
R R
Counclllor Fargher B.W 7073 - 7073
Coundlllor Jackson BPM 762 - 762
Councillor Clark FIK 268 - 268
Councillor Meyer AJ 2737 - 2737
Councillor Masoma NC 227 - 227
Councillor Xonxa RITV 222 - 222
Coundliior @ Madye XG 500 - 500
Councillor Matyumza M 23 - 23
Coundillor Nesa A 685 - 665
12477 - 12477
30 Juns 2020 Outstanding Cutstanding
less than 90 movre than 90
days days
R R
Councillor BW Fargher 6 -
Councilior BPM Jackson 2 166 -
Coundiller AJ Meyer 2 251 -
Councillor NG Masomea 453 -
Counclitor R Xonxa 757 B
Councillor XG Macdyo 519 -
Councillor A Nase 685 -
13557 -
During the year 2021 no Counclllors’ had arrear acsounts outstanding for mora than 90 days.
30 Juna 2021 Highest Aging
outstanding {in days)
amount
Counciflor Fargher B.W 7073 60
Councillor Meyer AJ 2 537 30
9610 ot
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statemente for the year ended 30 June 2021
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2021 2020
30 June 2020 Highest Aglng
outstanding  (in days)
amount

Cauncillor Fargher BW 6 826 50

Councillor Meyer AG 2251 30

Councillor Jackson BPFM 2166 120
11 243 240

54. Actual operating expenditure versus budgetad operating expenditare
Refar to Appendix A for the comparison of actual operating expenditure versus budgeted expenditure.
55. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1){d}{i) of Govemment gazette No. 27636 Issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy
must provide for the procurement of goods and sarvices by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazetis states that the accounting officar may dispenss with the official procurement process in
certain circumstances, provided that he recards the reasons for any deviations and reporis them to the next meeting of the
accounting officer and includes a note to the annual financial statements.

66, Bulk Electricity and Water losses

Electricity Purchased Sold during Unaccounted
during the the year for
year
Year 2021 (Units/kWh) 101364974 (71672220) 25692754
Year 2020 (Units/k\Wh) ‘ 09888361 (B1035037) 18852324

201 263 335 (152706 257) 48545078

Loss calculated z& follows: Total loss Ownuse Networkloss Tofal loss
accepted after own use
Year 2021 (UnitsAWh) 29892754 (11176778) (5270978} 13245997

During the financial year 2021, the Municipality incurred Electricity losses of 28% (2020: 19%) dus io inter alia, the tampering
of meters, the incarrect ratios used on the bulk meter, fault meters and illegal electricity connections. The municipality is
currently busy with an audit of bulk meters to find faulty meters and repair them. The problem with tampered meter and illegal
connections is an ongoing process, with regular action being taken against defankers.

Water LostUnits CostperKL Value

Unaccounted water losses - 2021 801 399 3,79 3413704

Unagcounted water losses - 2020 893 595 5,03 4493 326
4 744 994 L} 7 907 030

Water Loeses occur due to inter alia, leakages, tamperlng of meters, the incomect ratios used on bulk meters, faulty meters,
faullty meters and illegal; water connactions. The problem with tampered meters and illegal connections is an ongoing process
with regular action being taken against defaulters. Faulty meters and leakages ars replaced/ repaired as scon as they are
reported. Water losses have increased for the financial period amounting to 19% (2020: 18%) of water produced due fo water
treatment plant repairs that were done during the vear. The rand value for the water losses however, decreased for the financial
period ending 30 June 2021 to R 3 413 704.13 (2020: R4 493 326.64)

57. Segment information

General information
identification of segments AUDITOR GENERAL
RECEWVED

7 31 JAN 2022
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financiai Statements for tha yesr ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2021 2020

§7. Segmentinformation {continued)

The municipalily Is organised and reports ta council on the basis of core functions: Community and Social senvices,
Engineering and Technical sarvices, Local Economic Development and Planning. The segments were organised around the
type of service delivered, Council uses these same segmenls for determining strategic objectives. Segments were
aggregated for reporting purposes.

information reported about thege segments is used by management as a basis for evaluating the segments’ performances
and for making decisions about the allocation of resources. The disclosure of information about these segments is also
considered appropriate for axternal nsporting purposes.

Aggregated segments

The municipalily operates within Makhanda area formerly known as Grahamstown. Segments were aggregated on the
basis of Direciorate as management consklered that the ecanomic characteristics of the segments throughout Makhanda
ware sufficlantly similar to warrant aggregation.

Types of goods and/or services by segment

These reportable segments as well as the goods and/or services fer sach sagment are set out below:

Reportable segment ‘Goods andlor services

Commumity and Social services Libraty Services, Police force, Cemetsries, Enviromental
Protection, Recreational facifities, Social Services

Engineering and Tachnical sarvices Provislon and maintsnance of water, Elechicily, Sewer and
refuse and infrastructure

Local Economic Development and Planning Economic development of the Municlpality

Unallocated segmeants Administrative functions
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EC104 - Makana Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 20 June 2021

Notes tc the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2021 2020

§8. Budget differences {continuad)
{7). Due to cd\nme pandemic, the municipality scaled down on soma services and therefore realised savings on the budget.

(8). The municipality experienced increased costs in some services induding license fees that were also in excess of originally
budgeted amounts. Smallsr votsa also had higher balances then previous years and In aggregation rasuled on material
increass and significant differencs,

(9). The actuarial calculations were based on revised profections based on changes market factors and resulted in a matatial
diference in figures. Also, auction revenue was higher in current year than prior year and budgeted amount. The auction budget
was emonecusly not increased in teh adjustments budget to match the actual income.

(10). The Debt Book has signficantly grown ysar on year and resulted in an increased collectible debt. The impairment
calculation was done but still resulted in more debtore being collactible than the budgeted amount. The budget was not
adjusted as we anticipated increasad collectiona and a reduction In amount at yeat end.

(11). The reduced collection rate and Increase in debiors, resultad in the cash balance decreasing. The municipalily also had a
lower unspent grant balance than pricr year and consequently less cash was held al year end than prior year. The budget was
not edjusted downwands as we anticipated increased colfleclions and an increased cash and bank balance,

{12). Corrections and adjustments were done to comect prior year findings and resulted in 2 decrease in investment proparty.
Tha budget was not adjusted as adjustments were only made at year end.

{13). The Budlgeted amount was taking into consideration full approval of roliover for 2016/20 and full expenditure of 2020/21
capital budget. Unfortunately not el rollovar was approved and the budget wae not fully spant. The budget wes nat adjusted in
error and due to the fact that we were busy with a full asset verification and review to correct the register and the full impact
was nol known In February,

(14). Comeclione and adjustments wera done to carrect prior year findings and resulfed in a decrease In Heritage Assels. The
budget wae not adjusted as adjustments were otly made at year end.

{18). There was an increase In unspent amounts at year end due to the municipality experiencing cash fiow challenges, The
bills were parfially settled in July 2021, The budget was not adjusted as the exient was not knawn or foreseen in February
2021,

(16). The VAT Payable increase Is aftributale to the increase in creditors and higher Increase in recelvables above where the
ret impact in VAT has a higher Eahifity.

(17). Unspent Conditional grants are sunpased to reduce to zaro as grants must be fully spert by year end. Unfortunately due
to planning and procurement delays, and also public protests stopping projects, there was an unspent amount of R17m. The

municipality tried to accelerats expenditure to fully spend grants and therefore we did not foresee unspent furnds in February
2021,
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